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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) @HE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 27, 2014
or
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15@lf THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File No001-14217

ENGIlobal Corporation

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its arart

Nevada 88-0322261
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or (I.R.S Employer
organization) Identification No.)
654 North Sam Houit(;)(? Parkway East, Suit 770605914
(Address of princi?all executive office (Zip code)
Registrant's telephone number, including area ¢(281) 87¢:1000
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(bthe@Exchange Ac
Title of each clas Name of each exchange on which registt
Common Stock, $0.001 par valu NASDAQ

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(gh@Exchange Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edbé#turities Act: YeBl No
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®ecl5 (d) of the Act: Ye§El No

Indicate by check mark whether the registranth@s filed all reports required to be filed by Sexeti3 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstofrtened period that the registrant was requardide such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastia@s. YesXI No[O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsmstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥ab site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRiie 405 of Regulation S-T during the precedigrbnths (or for such shorter period that
the registrant was required to submit and post §ileg). YesXI No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the registrant's knowdedgdefinitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part Ill of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. ¥&s

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definitions of “large acceleratest fil“accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting cpany” per Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large accelerated fileO Accelerated filerO



Non-accelerated fileid Smaller reporting compan(XI]
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExgje Act) Yesd No

The aggregate market value of the registrant's comstock held by non-affiliates of the registrantlune 27, 2014 was $55,821,184 (based
upon the closing price for shares of common stacieported by the NASDAQ on June 27, 2014).

The number of shares outstanding of the regissr&0t'001 par value common stock on March 12, 2855 ifollows: 28,021,130 shares
Documents incorporated by reference: Responsésrits|10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 of Part Ill of this Répoe incorporated herein by reference to

information contained in the Company's definitivexy statement for its 2015 Annual Meeting of Stoakiers to be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on or before April 27, 2015
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PART |
CAUTIONARY NOTICE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEME NTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (“Report”), includj “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiahdtion and Results
Operations,” as well as oral statements made by @eenpany and its officers, directors or employemsitains forwardooking statemen
within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securlieshange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchang8.Ruch forwardiooking statemen
are based on management's beliefs, current expectatestimates and projections about the industiiwt the Company and its subsidial
serve, the economy and the Company in general.vildrds “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” “be lieve,” “seek,” “estimate” anc
similar expressions are intended to identify suohwérd-looking statements; however, this Reporioatentains other forwardboking
statements in addition to historical informationlti®ugh we believe that the expectations refledtethe forwardlooking statements a
reasonable, such forwardoking statements are not guarantees of futuréoperance and are subject to risks, uncertaintied ather factor
that may cause the actual results, performanceatievements of the Company to differ materiallyrfioistorical results or from any rest
expressed or implied by such forwdaibking statements. The Company cautions readexsttie following important factors and the ri
described in the section of this Report entitledskRFactors,”among others, could cause the Company's actualtsesudiffer materially fror
the forwardlooking statements contained in this Report: (&) ¢ffect of economic downturns and depressed icigr(2) our ability to execu
to our internal performance plans such as our pigestiture outlook, productivity improvement amstccontainment initiatives; (3)
ability to attract and retain key professional pansel; (4) our ability to retain existing customensd attract new customers; (5) our ability
realize revenue projected in our backlog and ouighto collect accounts receivable and processamts payable in a timely manner; (6)
ability to identify, consummate and integrate ptinacquisitions; (7) our reliance on thirgarty subcontractors and equipm
manufacturers; (8) our ability to sustain profitdibi and positive cash flow from operations; (9 @bility to comply with the terms under «
new credit facility; (10) operational and politicaikks in Russia and Kazakhstan along the Caspea @1) the effect of changes in the pr
of oil and natural gas; (12) the effect of changedaws and regulations with which the Company nushply and the associated cost
compliance with such laws and regulations; and ¢h&) effect of changes in accounting policies aratfices as may be adopted by regula
agencies. Actual results and the timing of cereamnts could differ materially from those projelcie or contemplated by the forwaldekinc
statements due to a number of factors detailed ftiome to time in ENGlobal's filings with the Seties and Exchange Commission
addition, reference is hereby made to cautionaageshents set forth in the Company's most recemrtgpn Form 10-K and 1@, and othe
SEC filings.

The Company cautions that the foregoing list ofdrtgmt factors is not exclusive. We are under ntydund have no plans to upd
any of the forward-looking statements after theedtthis Report to conform such statements toashcasults.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

ENGIlobal Corporation (which may be referred to BE&Global,” the “Company,” “we,” “us” or “our”)jncorporated in the State
Nevada in June 1994, is a leading provider of ezwging and professional services principally to ¢hergy industry. All of the informatit
contained in this Annual Report on Form KGelates to the annual periods ended Decembe2@4 and December 28, 2013. During 2
2012 and early 2013, we experienced a downturmuiroperations resulting in significant losses amdsequent defaults under our then exis
credit facilities. In the fourth quarter of 20Me implemented a strategic plan that included ikiedtiture of our norcore assets. In late 2(
and January 2013, we discontinued the Electrical/iGss division and sold our Field Solutions segthewvhich we accounted for
discontinued operations. In August 2013, we sdad@yaificant portion of our Engineering and Constimt business, which we accounted fo
a sale of continuing operations. As a result ebthstrategic moves, our revenues from continuegations declined to $107.9 million in 2(
from $169.0 million in 2013 and $227.9 million i®22. The result of implementing this strategionpleas a smaller company that is foct
on our two remaining segments, (1) Engineeringc®®ment and Construction Management (“EPCHHY (2) Automation. These chang
however, returned us to profitability, generatinget income of $6.0 million in 2014 versus net &ssef $3.0 million and $33.6 million in 20
and 2012, respectively. Our income before taxes fcontinuing operations improved to $6.7 millioorfr losses of $1.8 million in 2013 ¢
$8.5 million in 2012 (excluding a goodwill impairmteof $14.6 million). Our net cash provided by mi®ns was $3.8 million in 2014 ver:
$10.7 million in 2013 versus cash used in operatimn$5.0 million in 2012. We have reduced oupkyee count from approximately 1,7
employees as of December 29, 2012 to approximd&yemployees as of December 27, 2014 in sevecesffocated in the following citie
Houston, Texas; Tulsa, Oklahoma; Denver, Coloradabile, Alabama; and Chicago, lllinois. The followg is a brief description of our t
operating segments:

Engineering, Procurement and Construction Managanf&PCM") Segment- The EPCM segment provides services relating t
development, management and execution of projeqisining professional engineering and related ptajganagement services primarily to
energy industry throughout the United States anthéoUS government globally. Services provided by multi-disciplined EPCM segme
include feasibility studies, engineering, desigmcprement, and construction management. The EP&hant includes the governm
services group, which provides engineering, desigstallation and operation and maintenance ofouarigovernment, public sector
international facilities.




Table of Content

Automation Segment The Automation segment provides engineering sesviekated to the design, fabrication and implententaof
process distributed control and analyzer systethsreced automated data gathering, information t@olgy and electrical projects primarily
the energy industry throughout the United Stateselksas a specific project in Russia and Kazakhsta

During 2012, the substantial losses we incurredthadesulting defaults under our credit facilit{iee “PNC Credit Facility’and thi
“Ex-Im Bank Facility”) raised substantial doubt about our ability to auwni as a going concern. While ENGlobal experiérecdifficult 201.
and continued to face a number of challenges ir82@% sold our Gulf Coast Engineering and Consimacind inplant operations, effective
divesting our historically lower margin businesaes sold a portion of our core business for prosesedficient to pay off our debt and cure
defaults. The Company is now focused on the remginbre business segments, EPCM and Automatiothidrregard, we have reduced
expenses by reducing employee headcount, closifigesfand creating an enhanced operational focusast controls. Seeltem 7
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finanataddtion and Results of Operations — Liquidity a&apital Resources.”

During 2014 and 2013, we improved margins to 21affb 12.6%, respectively, from the 8.2% margins wmegenced in 2012. As
part of our overall strategic plan, we began immating a profit enhancement plan in the fourth tpraof 2012 pursuant to which we h
been reducing the amount of risk we are willingatxept in the work we are currently performing.isThas resulted in less construc
management and the associated procurement servVigissreduction in procurement services has redueedrevenues in 2014 and 201
compared to 2012, but has had a positive impaaurgross profit margin as procurement servicesygieally provided at lower marlps
We continue to position ourselves as a reliablgh lquality service provider to our customers. 8glligeneral and administrative expel
(“SG&A") in our core businesses were reduced from $25.2omitb $16.6 million, or 34.4% from 2012 to 201k late 2012, we beg
reducing our overhead costs primarily through stdiuctions and reductions in purchased servicdditidnal savings in SG&A expenses w
realized in 2014 as a result of the reduction ipoate personnel related to the sale of the GadsEengineering and construction anglian
operations late in 2013. As we begin 2015, weinaetto look for ways to reduce our overhead wirilgntaining a high level of service.

The Company has access to a Line of Credit Fagilith Regions Bank of up to $10 million, dependimg the borrowing base (s
Note 8- Credit Facilities). The Company has no loans ontliteg as of December 27, 2014 and has cash ondfaamproximately $6.2 millic
and $4.0 million at December 27, 2014 and Decer@BeR013, respectively, which is sufficient to canotlits ongoing operations.

Available Information

We are currently subject to the information repaytrequirements of the Securities Exchange Act984] as amended (th&Xchang
Act”), and we file annual, quarterly and currenpags and other information with the Securities &xdhange Commission (the “SECQut
SEC filings are available to the public at the SE®ebsite at http://www.sec.gavOur SEC filings are also available at our websi
www.englobal.com

ENGIlobal Website

You can find financial and other information ab&hGlobal at the Company's website_at www.englobai.c Copies of our annu
reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form@,Oeurrent reports on Form K- and amendments to those reports filed or fued
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchahgieare provided free of charge through the Comfsamgbsite and are available as soc
reasonably practicable after filing electronicadlly otherwise furnishing reports to the SEC. Infotiora relating to corporate governanct
ENGilobal, including: (i) our Code of Business Coaand Ethics for all of our employees, including €hief Executive Officer and our Ch
Financial Officer; (ii) our Code of Ethics for o@hief Executive Officer and our Senior Financiafi€drs; (iii) information concerning o
directors and our Board of Directors Committeesjuding Committee charters; and (iv) informatiomcerning transactions in ENGIlo
securities by directors and executive officersavailable on our website under the Investors limformation on our website or any ot
website is not a part of this Report. We will gy any of the foregoing information, for a readaleafee, upon written request to Inve:
Relations, ENGlobal Corporation, 654 North Sam Hondarkway East, Suite 400, Houston, Texas 77@3@&5

Business Segmen

Our segments are strategic business units that different services and products and thereforauireqdifferent marketing ai
management strategies. Below is the percentagevefhue for each operating segment:

Percentage of Revenue

Segments 2014 2013
EPCM 46.7% 73.2%
Automation 53.2% 26.8%

Total 100.(% 100.(%
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The percentage of revenue attributable to the EREfinent declined from 73.2% in 2013 to 46.7% ind2®Imarily as a result of tl
sale of our Gulf Coast EPCM business in Augustaif

Engineering, Procurement and Construction ManagemdghEPCM”) Segment

Selected financial data for this segment for theryended December 27, 2014 and December 28, &lictively, is summarized
follows (dollars in thousands):

2014 2013
Revenue- Continuing operation $ 50,437 $ 43,90
Revenue- Business sol $ — % 79,83¢
Operating profit (loss $ 4,36¢ % 5,30(
Total asset $ 12,17: $ 12,31:

The EPCM segment provides mdisieiplined engineering services relating to theeltgpment, management and executio
projects requiring professional engineering andtesl project management services primarily to thergy industry throughout the Unii
States and to the US Government globally. Our EPCM segnoffiers feasibility studies, engineering, desigrggurement, and construct
management. The EPCM segment includes the govetrnsaerices group, which provides engineering, desigstallation and operation &
maintenance of various government, public sectdriaternational facilities.

The EPCM segment offers a wide range of servicea sisigle source provider. ENGlobal's engineestadf has the capability
developing a project from the initial planning staghrough detailed design and construction managen®ur services include concep
studies, project definition, cost estimating, eeginng design, environmental compliance, materiacygwrement, project management
construction management. The EPCM segment currespiisrates through ENGlobal's whottyvned subsidiaries, ENGlobal U.S., |
(“ENGIlobal U.S.”) and ENGlobal Government Servicks; (‘EGS”). ENGlobal U.S. focuses on providing its servicesh®s energy industr
chemical and petrochemical manufacturers andiaslit

The EPCM segment has existing blanket service aotstiunder which it provides clients with serviegher on a time-andiaterial o
fixed-price basis. The Company strives to establistger term “alliance” or “preferred provider&lationships with its clients that can
expected to provide a steadier stream of work.dditeon, this segment provides outsourced persotmé&NGlobal clients, a service t
contributes to a more stable business mix for thmgany.

EGS primarily provides automated fuel handling syt and maintenance services to branches of thenlliary and public sect
entities. Other clients of this division are gowesnt agencies, refineries, petrochemical and psogedustry customers worldwide. E
provides electrical and instrument installatiocht@ical services, and ongoing maintenance, caldsrand repair services.

As a service-based business, the EPCM segmentris ladgor than capital intensive. This segmemésults primarily depend on «
ability to generate revenue and collect cash ireexof any cost for employees and benefits, mgtegaipment and subcontracts, plus
selling, general and administrative (“SG&A”) expess

The EPCM segment derives revenue primarily on eatgrfrom time-andnaterial fees charged for professional and techsmaices
Its net income is derived primarily from servicepriovides to the oil and gas industry and to tiseddvernment. The segment sometimes €
into contracts providing for the execution of paigeon a fixedsrice basis, whereby some, or all, of the projetiviies related to engineerir
material procurement and construction managemenpenformed for a fixed- amount.

Our EPCM segment competes with a large number bfipand private firms of various sizes, rangingnir the industry's large
firms, which operate on a worldwide basis to muctaller regional and local firms. Many of our conifuet are larger than we are and t
significantly greater financial and other resouregailable to them than we do. However, the lar§iesis in our industry are sometimes
clients, performing as program managers for vergdascale projects who subcontract a portion oir tthverk to us. We also have me
competitors who are smaller than us and who, asatr may be able to offer services at more coitiyeprices.

Competition is centered on performance and thetwyld provide the engineering, planning and projéelivery skills required fc
completing projects in a timely, costficient manner. The expertise of our managemadttachnical personnel and the timeliness and ty
of our support services are key competitive factors
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Automation Segmen

Selected financial data for this segment for the&ryended December 27, 2014 and December 28, &xigctively, is summarized
follows (dollars in thousands):

2014 2013
Revenue $ 57,46: $ 45,22:
Operating profit $ 12,38 $ 5,85¢
Total asset $ 26,69( $ 23,02¢

The Automation segment provides services relatethéodesign, fabrication and implementation of pescdistributed control a
analyzer systems, advanced automated data gathgygigms and information technology primarily t@ tnergy industry throughout -
United States, as well as a specific project in t2@nAsia. This segment also designs, assemblasgriates and services control
instrumentation systems for specific applicatiomghe energy and processing related industriessdiservices are offered to clients in
petroleum refining, petrochemical, pipeline, praitut, process and pulp and paper industries throuigthe United States and in Kazakh
and Russia.

Currently, we are working on a significant projaént Kazakhstan and Russia, the Caspian Pipeline @tms Project (CPC
Project”). Under the Russian Federation contracsygant to the CPC Project, ENGlolsacope includes engineering, procuring equipr
integrating, programming, and fabricating of 230icol system panels for eight new pump stations tiedupgrade of three existing pu
stations, storage facilities, and a marine termifidde contract for the Republic of Kazakhstan pansuto the CPC Project consists
engineering, procuring equipment, integrating, &muoricating of 78 control system panels for two namd two existing pump stations,
addition to startip and commissioning services for the local corgggtems and valves. The CPC Project generated $diflion of revenue
in 2014. Total revenues of between $9 million &&@ million are expected from this project in 2015.

The Automation segment operates through ENGlokdilly-owned subsidiary, ENGlobal U.S. and derivegenue from both time-
and-material fees and fees charged for professemaktechnical services on a fixpdee basis. As a service provider, our Automasegmer
is more labor than capital intensive. The segmeesslts primarily depend on our ability to accahatestimate costs on fixgutice contract:
generate revenue and collect amounts due underatimienaterial contracts in excess of the cost of emm@eyand benefits, mater|
equipment, subcontracts, and applicable SG&A exgerOur Automation segment primarily operates dwiuo offices in Houston, Texas, &
Mobile, Alabama.

Our Automation segment competes with a large nurobpublic and private firms of various sizes, ramgfrom the industry's large
firms, which operate on a worldwide basis to muctaler regional and local firms. Many of our conifmet are larger than we are and
significantly greater financial and other resouragailable to them than we do. We also have mamypeditors who are smaller than us
who, as a result, may be able to offer servicesat competitive prices.

Competition is centered on performance and thatyhd provide the engineering, assembly and irdégn required to comple
projects in a timely and cosfficient manner. The technical expertise of ounagement team and technical personnel and theirtiessl an
quality of our support services are key competifaaors.

Disposal of Continuing Operation

On August 30, 2013, the Company completed the alagbstantially all of its Gulf Coast engineeriagd inplant operations to
subsidiary of Furmanite Corporation. The total eabf the transaction to the Company was $16 milleansisting primarily of $13 million
cash and a $3 million promissory note issued atirt&est with a Furmanite Corporation guaranteke fansaction resulted in a $0.7 mil
gain on the sale of these operations. The Comparyg most of the net proceeds from this transattiolepay advances under its prev
credit facility. As a result of this transacticapproximately 900 employees transferred from then@any to Furmanite. In conjunction w
this sale, the Company was also able to reduamitsorate selling, general and administrative espsrallowing continuing support of ongc
operations. The impact of the sale of these ojpmafor the year ended December 28, 2013 wasaalh thousands):

Year Ended Disposed Pro Forma
December 28, Continuing Continuing
2013 Continuing Operations: 2013 Operations Operations
Operating revenues $ 168,96: $ 79,76¢ $ 89,19¢
Operating costs 147,66: 72,95¢ 74,707
Gross profit 21,30: 6,81/ 14,48¢
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 22,08( 2,74¢ 19,33
Operating income (loss! $ (778) $ 4,066 $ (4,844
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Disposal of Discontinued Operatior

The Company made strategic decisions to exit celitaés of business in 2011, 2012 and 2013, wheneitpl) disposed of the ass
of its Electrical Services division, 2) sold thenidaand Right-o#ay division of its Field Solutions segment, and8ld the Inspection divisic
of its Field Solutions segment.

The operations of our former Field Solutions segnaenl the smaller Electrical Services division hbeen classified as discontint
operations and accordingly, are presented as discenl operations in the Company's consolidatednfital statements. The majority of
financial impact of the discontinued operations wasognized in our financial statements prior td20The results of the discontint
operations are shown on the Consolidated Statenwén@perations as "Loss from discontinued operatioret of taxes" in the amount
$716,000 for the year ended December 28, 2013. Ibkss consisted solely of a loss on sale of theaneimg assets of the Field Soluti
segment. There was no impact from discontinuedatijoss in the year ended December 27, 2014.

Acquisitions and Divestiture

Historically, we have expanded our business thrdugth internal initiatives and through strategiquisitions. During 2012 and ea
2013, we effected strategic business decisions/estlourselves of nooere operations detailed above, as well as the Gadfst portion of o1
ongoing EPCM business. During 2014, we focused peraiing our core EPCM and Automation businesscgsses and infrastructure
position ourselves to take advantage of growth dppdies as they are presented; both organic amerreal. These opportunities may
outside of the energy industry.

Seasonality

Our revenues are primarily generated by serviced,therefore holidays and employee vacations dusingfirst and fourth quart
negatively impact revenues in those quarters, widcbnly partially offset by the yeand efforts on the part of many clients to speng
remaining funds budgeted for services and capiaterditures during the year. Our clients' annualget process is normally completed in
first quarter, which can slow the award of new watkhe beginning of the year. In addition, weattwrditions have been more difficult in
geographic markets where we operate during theewmbnths. Principally due to these factors, anst &ind fourth quarters are typically |
robust than our second and third quarters.

Business Strateg

Our primary objective continues to be to develop@un proprietary products and services in additmstrengthening our position
a leading full service provider of project delivesgrvices by enhancing our overall range of cajtisilin the areas of engineering
construction management and automation services.fd@us on restructuring and downsizing our openst in 2012 and 2013, has resulte
a significant improvement in our operating resaltsl financial position for 2014. We continue to ntain our core business strengths, mo
cost saving opportunities and maintain a good finaprelationship with our lender. Specificallyeare focused on the following:

° Business Strength— We have focused our efforts on our core businegments, EPCM and Automation. We have significe
reduced our lower margin procurement services aadaused on attaining higher margins on our egsproprietary products a
services in addition to those in development. @dorward, we expect to continue our relationshith our repeat clients; forge ni
relationships within our core expertise and expex@e and develop additional proprietary produ

° Financial Relationships— We entered into a new credit facility which proddeccess to up to $10 million of revolving loarssdd o
our eligible accounts receivable. Séierh 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis ofiiéial Condition and Results of Operati
— Liquidity and Capital Resourct”

Sales and Marketing

ENGlobal derives revenues primarily from three sear (1) business development, (2) preferred peswd alliance agreements w
strategic clients, and (3) referrals from existiogstomers and industry members. Our Senior Vicesidhrat of Business Developm
supervises our ilouse business development assigned to clientieatitdries within the United States. Client redaiships are nurtured by «
geographic advantage of having office locations mem larger customers. By having clients in clpseximity, we are able to provide sing
dedicated points of contact. Our growth dependarige measure on our ability to attract and retpialified business development mana
and business development personnel with a respespedition in the energy industry. Managementelbek that imriouse marketing allows 1
more accountability and control, thus increasingfifability.
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Our business development focuses on building tengr relationships with customers and clients ideorto provide solutiol
throughout the life-cycle of their facilities. Adutinally, we seek to capitalize on crosalling opportunities between our EPCM and Autoon
segments. Sales leads are often jointly developddarsued by our business development persoromaltfioth of these segments.

Products and services are also promoted througte temdvertising, participation in industry conferemcand onine Interne
communication via our corporate home page at wwaladral.com. The ENGlobal website provides information aboutt operating segmer
and illustrates our Company's full range of sewiaad capabilities. We use internal and exterrsdueces to maintain and update our we
on an ongoing basis. Through the ENGlobal website,seek to provide visitors and investors with regld point of contact for obtaini
information about our company. We develop prefepexvider and alliance agreements with clientsriteo to facilitate repeat business. Tt
preferred provider agreements, also known as mastsices agreements or umbrella agreements, pieally two to three years in leng
Although the agreement is not a guarantee for wortter a certain project, ENGlobal generally offarslightly reduced billing structure
clients willing to commit to arrangements that aspected to provide a steady stream of work. Whthterms of the contract settled, aatd-
projects with these customers are easier to negatiad can be accepted quickly, without the netges$ia bidding process. Managenr
believes that these agreements can serve to s@pilbject-centered operations.

Much of our business is repeat business and wmtiogluced to new customers in many cases by edéeftom existing customers &
industry members. Management believes referral etauty provides the opportunity for increased padfility because referrals do not invc
direct selling. Rather, they allow satisfied custogto sell our services and products on our beBalGlobal strives to develop our clients' t
and then benefit by word-of-mouth referrals.

Customers

Our customer base consists primarily of Fortune &@panies in the energy industry. While we dohente continuing dependet
on any single client or a limited group of client&ie or a few clients may contribute a substapiation of our revenue in any given yea
over a period of several consecutive years dubeédangevity of major projects, such as facilitygtgdes or expansions. ENGlobal may v
for many different subsidiaries or divisions of atlients, which involves multiple parties to masékrcontracts. . The loss of a single I
customer, including all of its subsidiaries or digns, or the reduction in demand for our servimgseveral customers in the same year ¢
have a material impact on our financial results. s@stinue to focus substantial attention on imprgwustomer services in order to enhi
satisfaction and increase customer retention. Revgenerated through sources such as preferreitipraelationships are longésrm ir
nature and are not typically limited to one project

A significant longterm trend among our clients and their industrynterparts has been outsourcing engineering servidgs tren
has fostered the development of ongoing, longen-teient arrangements, rather than éinge limited engagements. These arrangements
in scope, duration and degree of commitment. Withikre is typically no guarantee that work will rikedoom these agreements, often
arrangements form the basis for a lontggm client relationship. Despite their variety, Welieve that these partnering relationships he
stabilizing influence on our revenue. These engagesnmay provide for any of the following:

« a minimum number of work man-hours over a specifiedod;

« the provision of at least a designated percentdgeeclient's requirements;

« the designation of the Company as the client's sofgeferred source of services at specific lecetior on specific projects; or

« anon-binding preference or intent, or a generatrastual framework, for what the parties expedt g an ongoing relationship.

Overall, our ten largest customers, who vary frama period to the next, accounted for 78.9% of otaltrevenues for 2014 and 56.
of our total revenues for 2013. Most of our prageate specific in nature and we generally haveipielprojects with the same clients. If
were to lose one or more of our significant cliesatsl were unable to replace them with other custeimieother projects, our business coul
materially adversely affected. Our top two clieints2014 were the Caspian Pipeline Consortium aedUB Government. Even though
frequently receive work from repeat clients, ouem list may vary significantly from year to ye®@ur potential revenue in all segment
dependent on continuing relationships with our cuongrs.

For the year ended December 27, 2014, the Compadyapproximately 127 active customers. As of Ddwan®8, 2013, tt
Company had approximately 130 active customersha€lw75 were common customers with the Gulf Coastrations that were sold. T
revenue from these customers was approximately $@lbn and represented approximately 10.3% of @@mpanys revenue for the ye
ended December 28, 2013, excluding the Gulf Coastations.
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Contracts

We generally enter into two principal types of gants with our clients: time-and-material contraatsl fixedprice contracts. Our m
of net revenue between time-and-material and fixéck contracts is shown in the table below. Ougnts typically determine the type
contract to be utilized for a particular engagemaexith the specific terms and conditions of a cactrresulting from a negotiation proc
between the Company and our client.

Time-and-material Fixed-price
Revenue % Revenue %
2014 (dollars in thousands)
EPCM $ 48,00¢ 44% $ 2,43 2%
Automation 10,70: 10% 46,76 44%
Total $ 58,70¢ 54% $ 49,19: 46%
2013
EPCM $ 122,54 73% $ 1,19 1%
Automation 12,54( 7% 32,68: 19%
Total $ 135,08: 80% $ 33,88( 20%

Time-and-Material- Under our time-andnaterial contracts, we are paid for labor at eitregotiated hourly billing rates, a multiple
our actual labor rate or through reimbursemenaftawable hourly rates and other expenses. We aitkfpr material and contracted service
an agreed upon multiplier of our cost, and at tinvespass noitabor costs for equipment, materials and subcotaraservices through wi
little or no profit. Profitability on these conttads driven by billable headcount, the amountari4abor related services and cost control. v
of these contracts have upper limits, referred €d‘riot-to-exceed” amounts. Generally, our scop@ds defined under a “not-to-exceed’
agreement, and we are not under any obligatiorrduige services beyond the limits of the contract, if we generate costs and billings
exceed the upper limits of the contract ceilingaar not allowable, we may be unable to obtain reimsdment for the excess cost. Further
continuation of each contract partially dependsnujii@ customer's discretionary periodic assessofantr performance on that contract.

Fixed-Price - Under a fixed-price contract, we provide the cuspra total project for an agreegon price, subject to proje
circumstances and changes in scope. Fpak projects vary in size and may include engingeactivities and related services, responsit
for the procurement of materials and equipment, @retsight of any construction through a subcomtrad-ixedprice contracts carry cert:
inherent risks, including risks of losses from umdtimating costs, delays in project completiomppEms with new technologies, the impac
the economy on labor shortages, increases in eguipand materials costs, natural disasters, arat etlents and changes that may occur
the contract period. Another risk is our ability {pability) to secure written change orders ptimrcommencing work on contract change
scope, without which we may not receive paymentviork performed. Consequently, the profitability fafed-price contracts may va
substantially.

Generally, a fixegrice project in excess of $250,000 contract valoatains a contingency amount in its estimated ebste
beginning of the project. This contingency amoufeatively reduces the amount of revenue recogn@ethe project as costs are incurred.
contingency amount is used to cover unforeseers éostirred during the project, if any. When a pebje approximately 70% complete
any remaining cost oveuns become quantifiable or unlikely, any remainaugtingency is released over the remainder ofptiogect. Ou
project durations range from less than one montet@ral years, therefore, if no contingency wesedwduring the life of a project, the pr
margin reflected in our financial statements atehd of the project could be higher than at therimegg of the project.

Backlog

Backlog represents an estimate of gross revenuedl afvarded contracts that have not been completedwill be recognized
revenue over the life of the project. Although Hagkreflects business that we consider to be ficamcellations or scope adjustments
occur. Further, most contracts with clients maydreninated by either party at will, in which case tlient would only be obligated to us
services provided through the termination dateaAesult, no assurances can be given that the @ammafuded in backlog will ultimately |
realized. In addition, it is not clear how our blackwill be impacted by current or future economanditions.

At December 27, 2014, our backlog was approxima&d$ million, including approximately $23 millionnothe CPC Projec
compared to approximately $99 million, includingpegximately $51 million on the CPC Project at Debem28, 2013. This decrease
backlog is primarily due to completion of work dmetCPC Project. We expect the majority of our baghko be completed during 2015
2016. The backlog at December 27, 2014 considteghproximately $57 million with commercial custormend approximately $11 milli
with the US Government. Backlog on federal programetudes only the portion of the contract awardtthas been funded. The backlog
each of our segments at December 27, 2014 and ecet8, 2013 was as follows (in millions):

Backlog (in millions)

2014 2013

Automation $ 32 % 64
EPCM $ 36 $ 35
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Backlog includes contracts for which work authotias have been received on a fixed-price basism@-andmaterial projects th
are well defined. There is no assurance as todheeptage of backlog that will be recognized urnidese contracts.

Suppliers

Our ability to provide clients with services angtms in a timely and competitive manner depend$di@mvailability of products a
parts from our suppliers at competitive prices andreasonable terms. Our suppliers are not obtigitehave products on hand for tim
delivery nor can they guarantee product availahifitsufficient quantities to meet our demands.r&tean be no assurance that we will be
to obtain necessary supplies at prices or on temndind acceptable. However, in an effort to mazienavailability and maintain qual
control, we generally procure components from mldtdistributors on our clients' behalf and in sarases we can take advantage of nat
agreements our clients may have entered into.

For example, all of the product components usedlbyAutomation segment are assembled using compoiaeid materials that ¢
available from numerous domestic manufacturerssapgbliers. There are approximately five principgbiers of distributed control syster
each of which can be replaced by an equally viabtapetitor, and our clients typically direct théestion of their preferred supplier. Thus
the vast majority of cases, we anticipate littlenordifficulty in obtaining components in sufficiequantities and in a timely manner to sup
our installation and assembly operations in theofation segment. Units produced through the Aut@mategment are not produced
inventory and component parts; rather, they are@jly purchased on an aeded basis. By being vendor neutral, ENGlobabis to provid
quality technology and platforms for the desigmplaint systems such as 3D modeling, process sirnnlatid other technical applications.

Despite the foregoing, our Automation segment setie certain suppliers for necessary componentsteatd can be no assurance
these components will continue to be available creptable terms. If a vendor does not continueotdract with us, it may be difficult
obtain alternative sources of supply without a malelisruption in our ability to provide producsd services to our customers. While w
not believe that such a disruption is likely, ifdid occur, it could have a material adverse effattour financial condition and results
operations.

Patents, Trademarks, Licenst

Our success depends in part upon our ability teeptaur proprietary technology, which we do priityathrough protection of ol
trade secrets and confidentiality agreements. lditiad, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office issoed “Integrated Rack’patent Nc
7,419,061 B1 in 2008, our “Universal Master Cont&ation System” patent No. 8,601,491 B1 in 2018, ‘dodular HVAC System fc
Providing Positive Pressure to an Interior of aitR@s Pressure Facility” patent No. 8,670,870 inl20and our Method of Controlling
Plurality of Master Control Stationgfatent No. 8,959,447 B1 on February 17, 2015. Alelbeen notified by the U.S. Patent and Trade
Office that our “Client Configuration Tool” pateist projected to issue as patent No. 8,983,636 orcivia7, 2015.

Our trade names are protected by registration disasdy common law trademark rights. Our tradenfarkthe use of “ENGlobal”
® - “Engineered for Growth” ®, and “viMAC” &n connection with our products are registered whilh U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
we claim common law trademark rights for “ENGlob@M in connection with our services. We also claiomenon law trademark rights 1
“Global Thinking...Global Solutions” TM , “CARES - @amunicating Appropriate Responses in Emergencya8ins” TM, “riFAT” TM,
“ACE” TM, and “ENGlobal Power Islands” TM .

There can be no assurance that the protective mesaste currently employ will be adequate to prewthiet unauthorized use
disclosure of our technology, or the independeinti tharty development of the same or similar tedbgy. Although our competitive positi
to some extent depends on our ability to protectppaprietary and trade secret information, weédsaithat other factors, such as the tech
expertise and knowledge base of our managementesmidical personnel, as well as the timeliness qumlity of the support services
provide, will also help us to maintain our compestposition.

Employees

As of December 27, 2014, the Company and its sidvi@d employed approximately 459 individuals ofultime equivalent bas
compared to approximately 430 individuals on a-ffle equivalent basis as of December 28, 2013. 6[%#% increase in personnel in 2
was primarily attributable to rstaffing our remaining and expanding lines of bass after the substantial staff reductions of 2amé
2013. We believe that our ability to recruit amdain highly skilled and experienced professicarad technical personnel has been and
continue to be critical to our ability to executer dusiness plan. None of our employees are repieddy a labor union or is subject 1
collective bargaining agreement. We believe thiatiiens with our employees are good.
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Government Requlations

ENGIlobal and certain of our subsidiaries are sulj@oarious foreign, federal, state, and localdaand regulations relating to «
business and operations, and various health aetysagulations established by the Occupationaétgaind Health Administration (OSH,
The Company and our professional staff are subeca variety of state, local and foreign licensimggistration and other regulat
requirements governing the practice of engineeaimg) other professional disciplines. For exampleH®%$equires Process Safety Manager
to prevent the release of hazardous chemicaldDépartment of Transportation (DOT) requires thaepne operators are in full complial
with pipeline safety regulations, and the Environmental and Etiate Agency (EPA) provides incentives to reducemltal emission
Currently, we are not aware of any situation orditton relating to the regulation of the Comparnyg,dubsidiaries, or personnel that we bel
is likely to have a material adverse effect onmsults of operations or financial condition.

Benefit Plans

ENGIlobal sponsors a 401(k) retirement plan foretgployees. The Company, at the direction of ther@a#é Directors, may mal
discretionary contributions. Our employees may teleamake contributions pursuant to a salary rédocagreement upon meeting age
length-ofservice requirements. The Company has a 401(k) himatacontribution policy and made matching conttilms equal to 25%
employee contributions up to 6% of employee comatims for all employees that contributed to thenpl@he Company made contributit
totaling $386,377 for the year ended December @742 The Company made no matching contributiorZditB.

Geographic Areas

In 2014 and 2013, substantially all of our operaiovere in the United States except for the projecated in Russia a
Kazakhstan known as the CPC Project. The CPC Rrigean engineering, procurement, and commissiosienyices agreement with -
Caspian Pipeline Consortium. Granted under tworectd, one to the Russian Federation and one t®Répeaiblic of Kazakhstan, the three
phase project is expected to have a total valueppfoximately $84 million over the life of the coamtt, of which approximately $23.3 milli
remains in our backlog as of December 27, 2014, iarekpected to be completed in 2015 and 2016s Phoject contributed revenues
approximately $17.7 million and $20.4 million fdret years ended December 27, 2014 and Decembe®@2B, r2spectively.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Set forth below and elsewhere in this Report andtirer documents that we file with the SEC aresriakd uncertainties that co
cause actual results to differ materially from thsults contemplated by the forwdambking statements contained in this Report. Y cousdh be
aware that the occurrence of any of the eventgithestin these risk factors and elsewhere in tl@pdt could have a material adverse effe:
our business, financial condition and results afrafions and that upon the occurrence of any cfetlexents, the trading price of our comi
stock could decline.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS, INDUSTRY AND STRATEGY

Economic downturns could have a negative impact oar businesses. Demand for the services offered by us has beenis
expected to continue to be, subject to signifidardtuations due to a variety of factors beyond oantrol, including demand for engineetr
services in the petroleum refining, petroleum clwaihiand pipeline industries and in other industiiest we provide services to. Dur
economic downturns in these industries, our custenmeed to engage us may decline significantly @mogects may be delayed or cance
We cannot predict how long the current economic row will last or how long the price of oil wilemain relatively low. However, the
factors can cause our profitability to decline #igantly.

Our future revenue depends on our ability to consistly bid and win new contracts, provide high qitg| costeffective service
and to maintain and renew existing contracts. Ouwiliure to effectively obtain future contracts couladversely affect our profitability. Oul
future revenue and overall results of operationsire us to successfully bid on new contracts, jg®bigh quality, coseffective services, al
renew existing contracts. Contract proposals agdtigtions are complex and frequently involve agtéy bidding and selection process, wi
is affected by a number of factors, such as markatlitions, financing arrangements and requiredeguwental approvals. For exampli
client may require us to provide a bond or lettecredit to protect the client should we fail torfgem under the terms of the contract. W
negative market conditions arise, or if we faistrure adequate financial arrangements or reqgoeernmental approvals, we may not be
to pursue particular projects, which could adverséfect our profitability. These factors have imfed our operations in the past several \
and may continue to do so.
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The failure to attract and retain key professionpérsonnel would materially adversely affect our lnsss. Our success depends
attracting and retaining qualified personnel ewvean environment where the contracting processoie rdifficult. We are dependent upon
ability to attract and retain highly qualified maeaial, technical and business development perdommeparticular, competition for ke
management personnel continues to be intense. Wwthe certain that we will retain our key man&gjetechnical and business developn
personnel or be able to attract or assimilate lerggnnel in the future. Failure to attract andinesaich personnel would materially adver:
affect our businesses, financial position, resofitsperations and cash flows.

Our dependence on one or a few customers could esblg affect us. One or a few clients have in the past and may eénfiiure
contribute a significant portion of our consolidhtevenue in any one year or over a period of sdwemsecutive years. In 2014, our top t
clients accounted for approximately 22.7%, 16.4% &h.0% of our revenue, respectively. As our bagktequently reflects multiple proje
for individual clients, one major customer may cois® a significant percentage of our backlog at point in time. Because these signific
customers generally contract with us for specifigjgcts, we may lose them in other years as threjepts with us are completed. If we do
continually replace them with other customers treotprojects, our business could be materially eshhe affected. Also, the majority of ¢
contracts can be terminated at will. Although weendongstanding relationships with many of our significanstomers, our contracts w
these customers are on a projectpbgject basis and the customers may unilateraliiuce or discontinue their purchases at any tim
addition, dissatisfaction with the results of agénproject could have a much more widespread ilmpa®ur ability to get additional proje
from a single major client. The loss of businessrftany one of such customers could have a matathadrse effect on our business or resul
operations.

Our backlog is subject to unexpected adjustmentsi aancellations and is, therefore, an uncertain iicdtor of our future revenu
or earnings. As of December 27, 2014, our backlog was approxpai68 million, including $23.3 million for the @PProject. Substantial
all of this backlog is expected to be complete@@i5 and 2016. We cannot assure investors thaetlemue projected in our backlog will
realized or, if realized, will result in profitsréjects currently in our backlog may be canceleanay remain in our backlog for an exten
period of time prior to project execution and, opceject execution begins, it may occur unevenlgrate current and multiple future peric
In addition, project terminations, suspensionsegtuctions in scope occur from time to time withpest to contracts reflected in our back
reducing the revenue and profit we actually recéiven contracts reflected in our backlog. Futurej@ct cancellations and scope adjustrr
could further reduce the dollar amount of our bagkh addition to the revenue and profits that wiially earn. The potential for cancellati
and adjustments to our backlog are exacerbatedtdnyoeic conditions, particularly in our chosen apé@oncentration, the energy indus
The energy industry has experienced a precipitegtiree in crude oil and natural gas prices from-20d4 to the current date, with crude
alone declining approximately 50% in the last sixtins of 2014.

We may consider growing through acquisitions and ynaot be successful in doing so or in integratinffextively any business
operations we may acquire. As part of our historic business strategy, we hawganded our business through stral
acquisitions. Appropriate acquisitions could alles to expand into new geographical locations, roffew services, add complemen
businesses to expand our portfolio of servicesapod our capital strength or acquire additionan&alAccordingly, our future performance \
be impacted by our ability to identify appropridiesinesses to acquire, negotiate favorable termsuch acquisitions and effectively
efficiently integrate such acquisitions into ouristing businesses. There is no certainty that wik suicceed in completing any futt
acquisitions or whether we will be able to sucaggsintegrate any acquired businesses or to opeham profitably.

Acquisitions involve numerous risks, any of whidutd harm our business, including:

+ Difficulties in integrating the operations, techogies, products, existing contracts, accountingerdonnel of the target company
realizing the anticipated synergies of the combibgsinesse:

« Difficulties in supporting and transitioning custers, if any, of the target compar

» Diversion of our financial and management resouficea existing operation:

e The price we pay or other resources that we dew@g exceed the value we realize, or the value widcloave realized if we h
allocated the purchase price or other resourcaadther opportunity

» Risks of entering new markets in which we havethaior no experienc

» Potential loss of key employees, customers antegiaalliances from either our current businesthertarget company's busine

» Assumption of unanticipated problems or latentiliads, such as problems with the quality of theget company's service

» Risks associated with possible violations ofloeecign Corrupt Practices Act and other anti-caiouplaws as a result of any
acquisition or otherwise applicable to our businassl

» Inability to generate sufficient net income to jfysthe acquisition costs

Acquisitions also frequently result in the recogdinf goodwill and other intangible assets which subject to potential impairment
the future that could harm our financial resulis.addition, if we finance acquisitions by issuingnvertible debt or equity securities,
existing stockholders may be diluted, which couddér the market price of our common stock. As altedf we fail to properly evalua
acquisitions or investments, we may not achieveatitecipated benefits of any such acquisitions, @edmay incur costs in excess of amo
that we anticipate.
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Our dependence on subcontractors and equipment nfaoturers could adversely affect us.We rely on third party subcontract
as well as third party suppliers and manufactutersomplete our projects. To the extent that wenoarengage subcontractors or acc
supplies or materials, our ability to complete ajgct in a timely fashion may be impaired. If theaunt we are required to pay for these g
and services exceeds the amount we have estinrateididing for fixed-price or time-anahaterial contracts, we could experience losse
these contracts. In addition, if a subcontractosugplier is unable to deliver its services or mate according to the negotiated contract te
for any reason, including the deterioration offitencial condition or ovecommitment of its resources, we may be requiredui@hase tt
services or materials from another source at aehmighice. This may reduce the profit to be realiaedesult in a loss on a project for which
services or materials were needed.

If we are unable to collect our receivables, ourstdts of operations and cash flows could be advérssfected. Our busines
depends on our ability to successfully obtain paynfieom our clients of the amounts they owe uswork performed and materials suppl
We bear the risk that our clients will pay us latenot at all. Though we evaluate and attempt taitooour clients' financial condition, there
no guarantee that we will accurately assess themlitevorthiness. Even if they are credibrthy, they may delay payments in an effo
manage their cash flow. Financial difficulties arsiness failure experienced by one or more of cajprcustomers has had and could, ir
future, continue to have a material adverse effadboth our ability to collect receivables and msults of operations.

Liability claims could result in losses.Providing engineering and design services in®he risk of contract, professional errors
omissions and other liability claims, as well agsexde publicity. Further, many of our contractsuieg| us to indemnify our clients not only
our negligence, if any, but also for the concurreagligence of our clients. We currently maintaebility insurance coverage, includi
coverage for professional errors and omissions. é¥@w claims outside of or exceeding our insurasmeerage may be made. A signific
claim could result in unexpected liabilities, takanagement time away from operations, and haveterisdeadverse impact on our cash flow.

We may incur significant costs in providing servieén excess of original project scope without hagian approved change order.
After commencement of a contract, we may perforithaut the benefit of an approved change order ftbencustomer, additional servi
requested by the customer that were not contentpiateur contract price due to customer changde arcomplete or inaccurate engineer
project specifications, and other similar informatprovided to us by the customer. Our construatimmtracts generally require the customu
compensate us for additional work or expenses feduunder these circumstances as long as we obtiainwritten approval. A failure
obtain adequate written approvals prior to perfoigrthe work could require us to record an adjustrteerevenue and profit recognized in p
periods under the percentageenfmpletion accounting method. Any such adjustmehssibstantial, could have a material adversectfie ou
results of operations and financial condition, joatarly for the period in which such adjustments made. There can be no assurance th
will be successful in obtaining, through negotiati@rbitration, litigation or otherwise, approvedange orders in an amount sufficien
compensate us for our additional, unapproved workxpenses.

Failure to maintain adequate internal controls codladversely affect us.Failure to achieve and maintain effective intécuntrols
in accordance with Section 404 of the SarbaDeley Act could have a material adverse effect anlmsiness and stock price. Our inte
controls over financial reporting may not be adeéguand our independent auditors may not be abtertify as to their adequacy. If we fall
maintain an effective system of internal contrele, may not be able to accurately report our fingn@sults or prevent fraud. If we iden
deficiencies in our internal control over financiaporting, our business and our stock price chalddversely affected. We have, in the |
identified material weaknesses in our internal mmet and while these have been cured, if we deternthat we have further mate
weaknesses, it could affect our ability to ensimely and reliable financial reports.

Our business and operating results could be advbrsdfected by our inability to accurately estimatiee overall risks, revenue
costs on a contractRevenue recognition for a contract requires judgnnelative to assessing the contracts estimasid,rrevenue and co
and technical issues. Due to the size, complexity mature of many of our contracts, the estimatbroverall risk, revenue and cosi
completion is complicated and subject to many e Changes in underlying assumptions, circurgsgor estimates have in the past
may continue to adversely affect future periodriicial performance.

Our credit facility could limit our ability to finance operations or engage in other business actpgtiand could have a mater
impact on our financial condition. Historically, we have relied on credit facilitiestiwvsignificantly higher levels of availability torovide u:
with adequate working capital to operate and expaumdbusiness. Our current credit facility, whiobnsists of a revolving loan facility
addition to a sulfacility for letters of credit, currently providder up to $10.0 million in credit, based primaribyn our eligible accoun
receivable. The credit facility restricts the Compdrom mergers, acquisitions, sales of assets,parythg dividends, among other provisi
which could restrict opportunities for growth. Asldecember 27, 2014, there was no balance outstgnatider the credit facility.
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Force majeure events such as natural disasters donkgatively impact the economy and the industrigs service, which m:
negatively affect our financial condition, resultsf operations and cash flows. Force majeure events, such as hurricanes, cmgdtivel
impact the economies of the areas in which we apeFor example, Hurricanes Gustav and lke causediderable damage along the (
Coast not only to the refining and petrochemicdustry, but also the commercial segment which caespfr labor, materials and equipr
resources needed throughout the entire United Statesome cases, we remain obligated to perfornservices after a natural disaster ¢
though our contracts may contain force majeuresglauln those cases, if we are not able to reacklguand/or negotiate contractual relief
favorable terms to the Company, our operations bmaysignificantly and adversely affected, which vedbhlave a negative impact on
financial condition, results of operations and ciaivs.

Unsatisfactory safety performance can affect cusemrelationships, result in higher operating cosénd result in high employe
turnover. Our workers are subject to the normal hazardscesed with providing services on constructiomsiand industrial facilities. Ev
with proper safety precautions, these hazardseamhto personal injury, loss of life, damage todestruction of property, plant and equipm
and environmental damages. We are intensely foomisedaintaining a safe environment and reducingigtkeof accidents across all of our
sites. However, poor safety performance may linmitebminate potential revenue streams from manywif largest customers and n
materially increase our future insurance and otiparating costs. In hiring new employees, we ndsmatget experienced personnel; howe
we also hire inexperienced employees. Even withotlngh safety training, inexperienced employees taawégher likelihood of injury whic
could lead to higher operating costs and insuraaiess.

The CPC Project, which represents a significant fion of our current business, involves a pipelinggansion project in Russia ar
Kazakhstan along the Caspian Sea, and we may becesly affected by operational and political risks that geographic region that ai
greater than in the United State: The CPC Project is an engineering, procurement,cantmissioning services agreement with the Ca
Pipeline Consortium that is expected to have d tatiae of approximately $84 million over the liéé the contract and represents approximi
$23.3 million of our backlog at December 27, 20T4is contract involves a pipeline expansion prbjacRussia and Kazakhstan along
Caspian Sea. This region, specifically Russia,Urakergone significant political, economic and abchange in recent years, and the ris
unforeseen changes in this region may be greader iththe United States. For example, Russia badJkraine are experiencing signific
unrest, which has escalated into an armed confiicbnomic sanctions by the U.S., United Nationsthier countries have occurred age
Russia, and additional sanctions are possible e@sithation continues into 2015. In addition, desin laws or regulations, including w
respect to payment of service providers, taxatimansportation, information technology, data traission and the Internet, or in -
interpretation of existing laws or regulations, Wtex caused by a change in government or otherwmgld materially adversely affect «
ability to perform under the CPC Project and, thus, business, operating results and financial itimmd While we do not believe that 1
possibility of a continued armed conflict with respto Russia and Ukraine will affect the regiominich we perform services under the (
Project, conducting and expanding our internati@parations through the CPC Project subjects wiher risks that we do not generally f
in the United States. These include:

« Difficulties in managing the staffing of our intetional operations, including hiring and retainiggalified employees a
transportation of employees to and from the rec

 Difficulties and increased expense introducing ooafe policies and controls in our internationatm@pions;

* Increased expense to comply with foreign laws &gall standards, including laws that regulate pgieind promotion activities and
import and export of information technology, whicdn be difficult to monitor and are often subjecthange

* Increased expense to comply with U.S. laws thatyajepforeign operations, including the Foreign @t Practices Act and Office
Foreign Assets Control regulatiot

» Longer accounts receivable payment cycles anctdiffes in collecting accounts receivak

» Political, social and economic instability; a

» Expropriation of assets by foreign governme

The occurrence of one or more of these events coeditively affect our operations under the CPJeRtand, consequently, ¢
operating results. Further, operating in interrmalanarkets requires significant management atinrgind financial resources, and we cann
certain that the resources required to performsewices under the CPC Project in these other deanwill produce desired levels of reve
or profitability.
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RISKS RELATED TO OUR COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING

Our Board of Directors may authorize future sale§ BNGlobal common stock, which could result in adrease in the market val
to existing stockholders of the shares they hol®ur Articles of Incorporation authorize our BoaxfiDirectors to issue up to an additic
46,286,871shares of common stock and an additional 2,000s8@@es of blank check preferred stock as of the ofafiling. These shares r
be issued without stockholder approval unless $kaance is 20% or more of our outstanding commaecksin which case the NASD#
requires stockholder approval. We may issue shafrassock in the future in connection with acquits or financings. In addition, we n
issue restricted stock or options under our 2008itEgncentive Plan. Future issuances of substhm@timounts of common stock, or
perception that these sales could occur, may afffectarket price of our common stock. In additithrg ability of the Board of Directors
issue additional stock may discourage transaciiovving actual or potential changes of controltiod Company, including transactions
otherwise could involve payment of a premium ow&vpiling market prices to holders of our commarckt

Our stock price could be volatile, which could caugou to lose part or all of your investmentThe stock market has from time
time experienced significant price and volume fhattons that may be unrelated to the operatingopmdnce of particular companies.
particular, the market price of our common stoiite that of the securities of other energy compsies been and may continue to be h
volatile. During 2014, the sales price of our stoakged from a low of $1.28 per share in Octobdrd2®@o a high of $4.22 per share in J
2014. Factors such as announcements concernirfinaacial and operating results, the availabilifycapital, and economic and other exte
factors, as well as period-fieriod fluctuations and financial results, may haveignificant effect on the market price of oumgoor
stock. From time to time, there has been limitedlihg volume in our common stock. In addition,réhean be no assurance that there
continue to be a trading market or that any seesritesearch analysts will continue to provide aeste coverage with respect to our comi
stock. It is possible that such factors will adedysaffect the market for our common stock.

A small number of stockholders own a significant gion of our outstanding common stock, thus limitinthe extent to which oth
stockholders can effect decisions subject to stauller vote. Directors, executive officers and principal stockiers of ENGlobal and th
affiliates, beneficially own approximately 36% ofirooutstanding common stock on a fully diluted baas of the date of this Rep
Accordingly, these stockholders, as a group, ate baffect the outcome of stockholder votes,udalg votes concerning the adoptior
amendment of provisions in our Articles of Incorgtimn or bylaws and the approval of mergers andragtgnificant corporate transactions.

The existence of these levels of ownership conatedrin a few persons makes it unlikely that ameoholder of common stock w
be able to affect the management or direction ef@ompany. These factors may also have the effedélaying or preventing a change
management or voting control of the Company.

Future issuances of our securities in connectionttvifinancing transactions or under eqguity incentivplans could dilute currer
stockholder’ ownership. We may decide to raise additional funds to fund @perations through the issuance of public or peidebt o
equity securities. We cannot predict the effectarnify, that future issuances of debt, our commoaokstother equity securities or securi
convertible into or exchangeable for our commortlstar other equity securities or the availabilifyamy of the foregoing for future sale, v
have on the market price of our common stock. Hsednce of substantial amounts of our common stodecurities convertible into
exchangeable for our common stock (including shisseeed upon the exercise of stock options or gmy@rsion or exchange of any convert
or exchangeable securities outstanding now orérfukure), or the perception that such issuancaglaaccur, may adversely affect prevail
market prices for our common stock. In additiorrtHar dilution to our existing stockholders willskdt, and new investors could have ri
superior to existing stockholders.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
Facilities

We lease space in seven buildings in the U.S.ingtalpproximately 201,000 square feet. The leas®® hemaining terms rangi
from one month to five years and are on termswleatonsider commercially reasonable. ENGlobal lmasajor encumbrances related to tl
properties.

Our principal office is located in Houston, Tex#¢e have other offices in Tulsa, Oklahoma; Denvelp@do; Mobile, Alabama; ai
Chicago, lllinois. Approximately 120,000 squaretfeé our total office space is designated for otsfessional, technical and administra
personnel. We believe that our office and otheilifess are well maintained and adequate for emgtand planned operations at each oper
location. Our Automation segment performs assemsblyices in its Houston, Texas shop facility waghproximately 81,000 square fee
space.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, ENGlobal or one or more of ibsidiaries is involved in various legal proceeding is subject to claims that al
in the ordinary course of business alleging, anathgr things, claims of breach of contract or rgggyiice in connection with the performanc
delivery of goods and/or services. The outcomengf such claims or proceedings cannot be predict¢id eertainty. As of the date of tl
filing, management believes that all such activecpedings and claims of substance that have bésedragainst the Company or .
subsidiary business entity have been adequatedyedl for, or are covered by insurance, such thatetermined adversely to the Comp:
individually or in the aggregate, they would novéa material adverse effect on our results ofatjmrs or financial position.

In June 2008, ENGlobal filed an action in the Uaitates District Court for the Eastern DistricLoliisiana, Case Number G501
against South Louisiana Ethanol LLC (“SLE”) entitlENGIlobal Engineering, Inc. and ENGlobal ConstruntiResources, Inc. vs. Sa
Louisiana Ethanol, LLC. The lawsuit seeks to enforce collection of $1million owed to ENGlobal and its affiliates for mmayment ¢
services performed on an ethanol plant in Louisiém@&ugust 2009, SLE filed for Chapter 11 protentin the United States Bankruptcy Ct
for the Eastern District of Louisiana, Case Numberl2676. Pursuant to the bankruptcy, the plant assete sold for $6,802,000. ¢
December 6, 2011, the court issued an order alfagatoceeds from the sale and authorizing theirithution. Of the total amount, $1,054,
was allocated to ENGlobal. In December 2014, tbem@any settled litigation concerning the claim®oé subcontractor, and in January 2
the Company received all monies allocated to EN@lloélated to these proceedings.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED S TOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information and Holders

The Company's common stock has been quoted on ASDNQ Capital Market (NASDAQ - CM) under the symB&NG” since
April 16, 2013 and the NASDAQ Global Market priar that date. Newspaper and on-line stock listimgsniify us as “ENGlobal.” The
following table sets forth the high and low sales¢s of our common stock for the periods indicated

Fiscal Year Ended

December 27, 201. December 28, 201.
High Low High Low
First quartel $ 1.74 $ 1.3 $ 0.7 $ 0.5C
Second quarte $ 42 $ 151 $ 1.2¢ $ 0.3C
Third quartel $ 3.71 $ 211 $ 154 % 0.9C
Fourth quarte $ 292 % 1.2¢ % 1.8¢ $ 0.9:

The foregoing prices, based on information publishg NASDAQ, do not reflect retail matkps or markdowns and may not repre
actual trades. As of December 27, 2014, approximabl stockholders of record held the Companysimoon stock. We do not he
information regarding the number of holders of biem interests in our common stock.

The Company is authorized to issue 2,000,000 studreseferred Stock, par value $0.001 per shae“@neferred Stock”)The Boart
of Directors has the authority to approve the iaseaof all or any of these shares of the PrefeBtedk in one or more series, to determine
number of shares constituting any series and terahde any voting powers, conversion rights, dimdleights and other designatic
preferences, limitations, restrictions and rigleiating to such shares without any further actigriiie stockholders. While there are no cul
plans to issue the Preferred Stock, it was autbdria order to provide the Company with flexibilisuch as businesses becoming availab
acquisition.

Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid a cashedigidn its common stock. The Company intends &irreiny future earnings 1
reinvestment in its business and does not interghyocash dividends in the foreseeable future dtitin, restrictions contained in our cre
facility do not permit the declaration, paymentistribution of dividends on our common or prefdretock. In addition, no funds, property
assets may be used to purchase or redeem comnpoeferred stock. The payment of dividends in therky if any, will depend on numerc
factors, including the Company's earnings, cap&qlirements and operating and financial posit®wall as general business conditions.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion is qualified in its entiyeby, and should be read in conjunction with, @ansolidated Financial Stateme
and Notes thereto, included elsewhere in this AhRegaort on Form 10-K.

Overview

As of the date of this Report, we believe that weia the strongest financial position in recerange During 2012 and into 2013,
Company realigned its operations and strategiorjsiesulting in the divestiture of several raore business units, which we classifie
discontinued operations. Additionally, we sold awore portion of our EPCM business and paid off delst. We are now focused on build
our remaining two core business segments: Engimgefirocurement and Construction Management (“EPGd Automation. As part of t
realignment, we cut our expenses by reducing ensgldyeadcount, closing offices and creating an ergthoperational focus on gross ma
improvement and cost controls. In addition, we sawncrease in capital project spending in limitearkets in 2014 and 2013. As a result
were able to generate positive net income and ftashfrom operations in 2014 and we believe we wsdl positioned to take advantage
organic and external growth opportunities as threypaesented.

While we have seen an increase in capital projpehding in certain limited markets, we believe tbagerall client spending w
decrease in the near term. The overall economyaappe be improving; however, the outlook for tinergy industry is uncertain at best, v
the recent changes in crude oil and natural gagrincluding significantly depressed prices fibrstnce the end of 2014. Pricing for «
services continues to be very competitive in tiigimnment. Going into 2015, we have an ongoingresmely focused marketing effort and
seeing an adequate amount of proposal activityclivive believe will translate into maintained bagkln particular, we are focused on hic
margins and lower risks associated with signifigaejects located inside of the United States.
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Amounts reported in 2014 are more representativin@iCompanys business on a going forward basis, while our 2@58ilts stil
include remnants of our business reported as diswmd operations along with certain costs whichreveecessary to support the la
operations of prior periods. We believe that a cangon of our 2014 to our 2013 financial statemeshisws that managemesntiecision t
divest from those operations was a good and negessategic move for the Company.

Results of Continuing Operation

The Company's revenue from continuing operationsoimposed of EPCM services revenue and the satssd#mbled engineel
automation systems and other automation enginesengces. The Company recognizes service revengean as the services are perfori
The majority of the Company's engineering servitage historically been provided through time-andterial contracts whereas a majorit
the Company's engineered automation system revemaesarned on fixed-price contracts.

In the course of providing our services, we routingovide materials and equipment and may prowdestruction or constructir
management services on a subcontractor basis. @lgnénhese materials, equipment and subcontraststs are passed through to our cli
and reimbursed, along with handling fees, whichatal are at margins lower than those of our noromak business. In accordance \
industry practice and generally accepted accoumgiimgiples, all such costs and fees are includagvenue. The use of subcontractor ser
can change significantly from project to projedterefore, changes in revenue and gross profit, S@&pense and operating income .
percent of revenue may not be indicative of the Samy's core business trends.

Segment operating SG&A expense includes managetmasipess development and staff compensation eoffists such as rents .
utilities, depreciation, amortization, travel, bdebt and other expenses generally unrelated tdfispelent contracts, but directly related to
support of a segment's operations. Corporate SG&pemses includes investor relations, governancanéie, accounting, health, saf
environmental, human resources, legal and infoonat@&chnology which are unrelated to specific prgébut which are incurred to supg
corporate activities.

Comparison of the years ended December 27, 2014@ecdember 28, 2013

The following table set forth below, for the yearsded December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013idpsofinancial data that
derived from our consolidated statements of opanat{dollars in thousands, except per share data).

For the Year Ended

EPCM
Operations
Operations Data Sold EPCM Automation Corporate Consolidated
December 27, 2014
Revenue $ — $ 50,437 $ 57,46 $ — $ 107,90( 100.(%
Gross profit — 8,19/ 15,25¢ — 23,44¢  21.7%
SG&A — 3,83( 2,86¢ 9,86¢ 16,56¢ 15.4%
Operating income (loss) — 4,36¢ 12,38¢ (9,869 6,88( 6.4%
Other income (expense), r (229) (0.)%
Interest expense, n (88) (0.)%
Tax expense (632 (0.6)%
Net income $ 6,031 5.€%
Earnings per share $ 0.27
December 28, 2013
Revenue $ 79,83¢ $ 43,90. $ 4522 $ — $ 168,96 100.(%
Gross profit 6,661 5,74t 8,89¢ — 21,30: 12.¢%
SG&A 2,82¢ 4,28( 3,047 11,93: 22,08( 13.1%
Operating income (loss) 3,83¢ 1,46 5,854 (11,937 (77¢)  (0.9%
Other income 97t 0.€%
Interest expense, n (2,047 (1.2%
Tax expense (428) (0.9%
Net loss from continuing operations $ (2,279 (1.9%
Loss per share from continuing operations $ (0.0¢)
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Results:
Revenue $ (79,839 $ 6,53t $ 12,24C $ — $ (61,06%)
Gross profit (loss (6,667) 2,44¢ 6,35¢ — 2,14¢
SG&A (2,826) (450) (17%) (2,067) (5,517)
Operating income (loss) (3,83 2,89¢ 6,531 2,06 7,65¢
Other income (expens (1,109
Interest expense, n 1,95¢

Tax benefit (expense)

(204)



Net income from continuing operations $ 8,30¢
Earnings per share from continuing operatior $ 0.3(
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Revenue -Overall, our revenue for the year ended DecembefQ¥4, as compared to the year ended Decemb&028, decreas:
36.1% due to the sale of the Gulf Coast EPCM bugsime August of 2013. Excluding the Gulf Coast EPBMiness, combined revenues
year ended December 27, 2014 increased 21.1% fa$tlllion from $89.1 million for the year ende@&mber 28, 201

Revenue from the Automation segment increased 2702$57.5 million for the year ended December 2W,4£ as compared to $4
million for the comparable period in 2013. The GaspPipeline Consortium (“CPC’roject contributed $17.7 million in revenue foe thea
ended December 27, 2014 compared to $20.4 milliorevenue for the year ended December 28, 2013xndatton revenues increased
result of strong customer relationship developnaemt ensuing sequence of large projects and a deéner@ase in demand for our integra
services. We believe our state of the art facdityl the high quality of our work is becoming a eliéntiating factor for these services.

Revenues from the EPCM segment increased 14.7%Qa! $nillion for the year ended December 27, 208 £@mpared to $44
million for the year ended December 28, 2013. Tiisease reflects the demand created by the cuspentding levels of our clients on sr
capital improvement and maintenance projects pilynarthe mid-stream and downstream domestic eneegtors.

Gross Profit -Gross profit for the year ended December 27, 2044 $23.4 million, an increase of 60.9% from $14ifion for the
comparable period last year excluding the Gulf C&¥CM business. Gross profit margin was 21.8%Heryear ended December 27, 201
substantial increase from the 16.4% gross profigingor the year ended December 28, 2013 exclutlingsulf Coast EPCM business.

Gross profit in the Automation segment increased%0to $15.3 million producing a gross profit margif 26.6% for the year enc
December 27, 2014 as compared to $9.0 million &itiross profit margin of 19.8% for the year endextd@nber 28, 2013. We believe
ability to design, program, and integrate high gualutomated systems in a state of the art fadlilows us to attract higher value projects.

Gross profit in our retained EPCM segment incread&8% to $8.2 million for a gross profit margin 18.5% for the year end
December 27, 2014 as compared to $5.7 million fgrass profit margin of 12.9% for the year ended:éeber 28, 2013. While we s
believe there is room for improvement, improvedizdtion of our billable employees and improved jpob execution drove the increast
gross margin in the current period.

Selling, General and Administrative ©verall, our SG&A expenses decreased $5.5 millmrtlie year ended December 27, 201
compared to the year ended December 28, 2013.i©Of¢eline, $2.8 million was direct selling and axiistrative expenses associated with
sale of our Gulf Coast EPCM business. The reshefdecrease is due to SG&A expenses no longer deedripport the business sold al
with continued monitoring of SG&A expenses resgtiinom the cost reduction initiatives implementedthe fourth quarter of 2012. \
believe that our current level of SG&A expenditunéll support our current organization and provadstrong base for future growth.

Interest Expense, net nterest expense decreased $2.0 million for the geded Decembet7, 2014 as compared to the year e
December 28, 2013, due to the reduced amountsaadtay on our credit facilities.

Tax Expense The effective tax rates for the year ended DecerdBeR014 and December 28, 2013 were 9.5% andatine@3.2%
respectively. The Comparg/effective tax rate differs from the federal staty income tax rate primarily due to changes ia taluatiol
allowance placed against our deferred tax assetstate income taxes.

Disposal of Continuing Operation

On August 30, 2013, we completed the sale of snbatly all of our Gulf Coast engineering and caastion and inplant operatior
to a subsidiary of Furmanite Corporation. The tetdle of the transaction to ENGlobal was $16 wnilliconsisting of $13 million of cash an
$3.0 million promissory note issued at 4% interggh a Furmanite Corporation guarantee. The tretima resulted in a $0.7 million gain
the sale of these operations. ENGIlobal used nfdsemet proceeds from this transaction to reghsaaces and cure defaults under its pre\
credit facility. As a result of this transactia@pproximately 900 employees transferred from EN@lab Furmanite. In conjunction with tl
sale, the Company reduced its corporate sellingegé and administrative expenses to support oggoamtinuing operations. The impac
the sale of these operations is summarized asafsl{dollars in thousands):

Year Ended Disposed Ongoing
December 28, Continuing Continuing
2013 Continuing Operations: 2013 Operations Operations
Operating revenues $ 168,96: $ 79,83¢ $ 89,12«
Operating costs 147,66: 73,17¢ 74,48
Gross profit 21,30: 6,661 14,64:
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 22,08( 2,82¢ 19,25/
Operating income (loss, $ (778) $ 3,83t $ (4,617
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Discontinued Operation:

The operations of the Field Solutions segment (gred smaller Electrical Services division) have betassified as discontinu
operations and accordingly, are presented as disc@d operations in the Company's consolidatednfiral statements. The majority of
financial impact of the discontinued operations weasognized in our financial statements prior td20The results of the discontint
operations are shown on the Consolidated Statenwén@perations as "Loss from discontinued operatioret of taxes" in the amount
$716,000 for the year ended December 28, 2013. [6hss consisted solely of a loss on sale of theaneimg assets of the Field Soluti
segment. There was no impact from discontinuedatijpss in the year ended December 27, 2014.

Liquidity and Capital Resource

Overview

The Company defines liquidity as its ability to pbabilities as they become due, fund business aijmrs and meet monet;
contractual obligations. Our primary sources ofiiliity are internally generated funds and up to #iilion of availability under the Lo
Agreement discussed under “Line of Credit Facilityglow. There were no borrowings outstanding underLioan Agreement as of Decernr
27, 2014 or under our previous credit facilitiesch9ecember 28, 2013. We had cash of $6.2 miliind $4.0 million at December 27, 2
and December 28, 2013, respectively. Our workimgtabas of December 27, 2014 was $20.4 milliorsuser$13.6 million as of December
2013. We believe our current cash on hand, avéthahinder the Loan Agreement and our other workaagital is sufficient to fund o
ongoing operations.

Cash and the availability of cash could be matigrigstricted if (1) outstanding invoices billecearot collected or are not collectes
a timely manner, (2) circumstances prevent thelyinmternal processing of invoices, (3) we lose onenore of our major customers, or (4)
are unable to win new projects that we can perfonna profitable basis.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Operating activities provided approximately $3.8lion in net cash during the year ended Decembef@T4, compared with net ci
provided of $9.9 million during the comparable pdrin 2013. The primary driver of our cash proddey operations for the year en
December 27, 2014 was our net income of $6.0 miltifiset by increases in working capital requiretagesulting from the increased revei
The cash generated in 2013 was primarily due tolithgdation of the working capital of the Field IBtons segment in addition to
divestiture of other businesses, net of operatatiyities.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Investing activities provided minimal cash for thear ended December 27, 2014, and provided $20libmfor the comparab
period in 2013. The amount in 2014 represents fus#sl to purchase replacement computer equipmégtdfy an increase in naniren
notes receivable. Future investing activities andéicipated to range from $0.5 million to $1.5 ioifl annually for the next two years
maintenance purposes, in principal, and includéaogpnent computer equipment, capital additionsdasehold improvements and techr
applications. The Company uses vendor leasing anagmwhen prudent to keep technology uplate on its software and equipment. The |
Agreement limits our annual capital expenditure$3c million annually over the next three yearasi provided from investing activities
2013 resulted primarily from proceeds from the sdileontinuing operations in addition to use ofyioesly restricted cash.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Financing activities used cash totaling approxitye#d.5 million during the year ended DecemberZ¥14 primarily for payments «
capitalized leases. Financing activities used tattling $26.8 million during the year ended Decem®9, 2013 through repayment of $2(
million in aggregate on our line of credit, lesgeagate borrowings of $178.2 million during theipér

Line of Credit Facility

On September 16, 2014, the Company entered irticea {year Loan and Security Agreement (“Loan Agreai) with Regions Ban
(“Lender”) pursuant to which the Lender agreed to extend ttedhe Company in the form of revolving loansugf to the lesser of $1(
million (the "Commitment") or the Borrowing Basehd Loan Agreement includes a dalgility for standby and / or trade letters of dteg tc
an amount not to exceed $2.5 million. Also on Seybier 16, 2014, the Company terminated its previredit facility with PNC Bank (St
“Note 9 — Credit Facilities” of our 2013 Annual Repon Form 1K for a description of the material terms of the@®bredit facility). Ther
were no loans outstanding under the Loan Agreemenf December 27, 2014.
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Borrowing Base: The Borrowing Base is an amount equal to the sfifa)85% of the total amount of Eligible Approv€mst Plu
Contract Amounts, plus (b) the lesser of (i) 85%hef total amount of Eligible Approved Fixed Pri¢entract Accounts or (ii) $2,500,000,
(c) the lesser of (i) 85% of the total amount ofgtelle Approved Government Contract Accounts oy %i,000,000, plus (d) the lessel
(i) 75% of the total amount of Eligible Unbilled égunts or (ii) total revenues from all Accounts otlee preceding 3@ay period, provide
that to the extent that any Eligible Unbilled Acatal consist of Accounts that would be Eligible Apped Government Contracts and
included in provision (c) above if billed there Bhee a limitation in eligibility thereof under thiprovision (d) of $800,000, plus (e) 75% of
total amount of Eligible Costs in Excess of Billsygand minus (f) such amounts as may be requirddehyger to be reserved at any time
from time to time.

Interest: Any loans will bear interest at a rate per annguad to the LIBOR Index Rate plus 2.25%. If thards converted to a Be
Rate Loan, then such loan will bear interest ata per annum equal to the Base Rate (defineda® ger annum equal to the greatest ¢
the Federal Funds Rate in effect on such day pb@%, (b) the Prime Rate in effect on such day(cda per annum rate equal to LIB
determined with respect to an interest period & month plus 1.00%) plus 1.25%.

Collateral: All obligations of the Company under the Loan Agneat are secured by a first priority perfected Begainst any and :
personal property assets of the Company (otherdbeain excluded property).

Term: All loans and all other obligations outstanding enthe Loan Agreement shall be payable in full ept&mber 14, 2017, unle
otherwise terminated pursuant to the terms of ihenLAgreement.

Material Covenants: The Loan Agreement requires the Company to comyly various financial, affirmative and negativeveoant
affecting its businesses and operations, including:

« The Company will not be party to mergers, acquisii consolidations, reorganizations or similangetions.

« The Company will not sell, lease, transfer or otlise dispose of any of its properties or assetlsjéstito certain exceptio
set forth in the Loan Agreemen

« The Company will not declare, pay or make any diad or distribution on any shares of common oreprefl stock or mal
any cash payment to repurchase or otherwise @atiyecommon or preferred stoc

« The fixed charge coverage ratio must not be less th10 to 1.00.

« The Company will not permit capital expendituresinigiany fiscal year to exceed $3.5 million.

The Company is in compliance with all of the matkecovenants of the Loan Agreement as of the datteoReport. For a descripti
of the material terms of the Loan Agreement, seedbmpany’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed witlke SEC on September 17, 2014.

Long-term Notes Receivable

The components of short term and long term notesivable as of December 27, 2014 and December®&, Zre as follows (dolle
in thousands):

December 27 December 28

2014 2013

Aspen $ 514 $ 514
SLE 44¢ 894
Steele 3,36t 3,24:
Furmanite 4,70 5,02¢
Reserve for uncollectible accounts (3,907 (3,757%)
Total notes receivab 5,12¢ 5,92:
Less current portion (net of reserve) (2,165 (3,497)

Notes receivable non-current $ 2,96 $ 2,42¢

The Aspen note bears interest at 6% per annum asddwe and payable in September 2011. The Stewlebaars interest at 8%
annum and is payable in four annual installmentgriseng November 1, 2013. Collection of the Sta@ée has been impacted by the terms
subordination agreement with Stesléender. While the SLE matter was settled in Ddmm2014, the SLE settlement was still being hg
the court as of December 27, 2014. The court sulestly released the funds in January 2015, payfhthe note. The Furmanite notes are
separate four year notes, respectively dated Jardy&013 and August 30, 2013, bearing intered0atand 4% per annum, payable in an
installments beginning January 1, 2014 and Septethb2014 and maturing January 2, 2017 and Septeini2017. The Company belie’
the notes to be adequately reserved.

21




Table of Content
Accounts Receivables

We typically sell our products and services on shenm credit and seek to minimize our credit riskggyforming credit checks a
conducting our own collection efforts. Our trade@mts receivable increased $3.2 million, or 11t8%30.0 million as of December 27, 2
compared to $26.8 million as of December 28, 2@E& debt expense was negligible for the year eddmber 27, 2014 and approxima
0.01% of revenue for the year ended December 283.20/e decreased our allowance for uncollectibleoants from $1.7 million to $1
million, or 3.8% of the trade accounts receivaldéahces from 2013 to 2014. We continue to manageptirtion of our business very carefu

Risk Management

In performing services for our clients, we couldeptially face liability for breach of contract, ngenal injury, property damage
negligence, including professional errors and oimiss We often agree to indemnify our clients fusdes and expenses incurred as a res
our negligence and, in certain cases, the soleoncwrent negligence of our clients. Our qualitytcol and assurance program includi
control function to establish standards and promesifor performance and for documentation of pitdjgsks, and an assurance function to i
and to monitor compliance with procedures and tpaliandards. We maintain liability insurance fadlhy injury and third party proper
damage, professional errors and omissions, andessgrkompensation coverage, which we considercsesffi to insure against these rit
subject to self-insured amounts.

Seasonality

Our revenues are generated by services, and theréfolidays and employee vacations during our fougtiarter negative
impact revenues for that quarter, which is onlstiply offset by the yeaend efforts on the part of many clients to spendramaining fund
budgeted for services and capital expendituresndutie year. Our clients' annual budget procesmimally completed in the first quar
which can slow the award of new work at the begigrof the year. Principally due to these factots, forst and fourth quarters are typics
less robust than our second and third quarters.

Critical Accounting Policies

Revenue Recognition

A large portion of the Company's revenue is recogphiunder time-andhaterial contracts. Significant estimates are gahenot
involved in determining revenue recognition fordbdypes of contracts. Significant estimates arelNred in determining revenue recognit
for fixed-price contracts. Most of our contracts are withtéme 500 companies. As a result, collection risgenerally not a relevant factol
the recognition of revenue. However, timing of acus receivable collections could have a serioymthin the Company's liquidity. We h:
instituted policies to determine the creditwortlsis®f new customers. Adverse changes in the ecomapenljkely to impact smaller compan
ability to undertake and finance projects.

Our revenue is largely composed of engineeringisemevenue and product sales. The majority ofsewvices are provided throt
time-and-material contracts (also referred to ast-ptus contracts). Some contracts have nabdmeed provisions that place a cap or
revenue that we may receive under a particularraontThe contract is awarded with the maximum egate revenue, referred to as the not-t
exceed amount. The Company does not earn reverarettoy not-toexceed amount unless we obtain a change order.rdiogly, we hav
deferred recognition of revenues in the amount@8 $nillion for both of the years ended December Z¥14 and December 28, 2013.
Company is not obligated to complete the contracieathe not-texceed amount has been reached. However, if thep@woyperforms wol
over the not-to-exceed amount prior to obtainingabd change order, our gross profit margins argatigely impacted. Billings on time-and-
material contracts are typically produced every weeks.

Revenue on fixed-price contracts is recorded piilsnasing the percentage-of-completion (cosetist) method. Under this meth
revenue on longerm projects is recognized in the ratio that dctasts incurred bear to total estimated contrastss Revenue and gr
margin on fixedprice projects are subject to revision throughbetlives of the project and any required adjustsr@an¢ made in the period
which the revisions become known. To manage unknogks, management uses contingency amounts t@&serthe estimated co
therefore, lowering the earned revenues until thksrare better identified and quantified or haeerb mitigated. Losses on contracts
recorded in full as they are identified.

The asset, “costs and estimated earnings in exddsidings on uncompleted contractggpresents revenue recognized in exce
amounts billed on fixed-price contracts. The Conyminability to manage significant levels or ineses in tosts and estimated earning
excess of billings on uncompleted contracts” cchdsle a serious impact on the Company's cash flow.liaibility “billings in excess of cos
and estimated profits on uncompleted contractsfesgmts amounts billed in excess of revenue rezedrun fixed-price contracts.
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Costs related to change orders are recognized thiegrare incurred. Change orders are includeddndtal estimated revenue whe
is more likely than not that the change orders setiult in a bona fide addition to value that carrddiably estimated.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the amount that woulddmeived for the sale of an asset or paid for taesfer of a liability in an ordet
transaction between unrelated third party marketigjgants at the measurement date. In determinadfofair value measurements for as
and liabilities the Company considers the pringijpal most advantageous market, and assumptionsrtaddet participants would use wi
pricing the asset or liability.

Goodwill

Gooduwill represents the excess of the purchase pfi@cquisitions over the fair value of the assetguired and liabilities assum
Goodwill is not amortized and is tested at leastuatly for impairment. In September 2010, the FAS&ied guidance which gives compa
the option to perform a qualitative assessmengterchine whether it is more likely than not that fhir value of a reporting unit is less thai
carrying amount and bypass the tatep impairment test. The Company adopted thisagnaiel on January 1, 2012. We performed a quali
assessment of goodwill at December 27, 2014 arefrdéted it was not “more likely than ndfiat the fair value of the reporting unit was
than the carrying value of the remaining goodwildl atherefore, no goodwill impairment adjustmenswequired.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for deferred income taxesdordance with FASB ASC Topic 740 (*“ASC 740Rhich provides for deferrt
taxes using an asset and liability method. The @ recognizes deferred tax assets and liabiliésed on differences between the final
statement carrying amounts and the tax bases efsazsd liabilities including net operating lossl éax credit carryforwards using enacted
rates in effect for the year in which the differea@re expected to reverse. The provision fommectaxes represents the current taxes pa
or refundable for the period plus or minus thedtfect of the net change in the deferred tax assaddiabilities during the period. Tax law :
rate changes are reflected in income in the pesimth changes are enacted. Valuation allowancgwaveled, if based on available evidenc
is more likely than not that some or all of theatedd tax assets will not be realized.

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positionadoordance with ASC 740. When uncertain tax ostexist, the Compa
recognizes the tax benefit of the tax positiontheoextent that the benefit will more likely thaot e realized. The determination as to whe
the tax benefit will more likely than not be realizis based upon technical merits of the tax postias well as consideration of the avail
facts and circumstances. As of December 27, 26tl4@cember 28, 2013, the Company does not havsign§icant uncertain tax positions.

New Accounting Pronouncements and Changes in Accting

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009; "Revenue from Contracts with Customers." ThaJA@Il supersede most of t
existing revenue recognition requirements in U.QAB and will require entities to recognize revenaie an amount that reflects
consideration to which the Company expects to hi#¢leshin exchange for transferring goods or sessito a customer. The new standard
requires significantly expanded disclosures regardhe qualitative and quantitative informationasf entity's nature, amount, timing,
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising froomtracts with customers. The pronouncement iscéffe for annual reporting peric
beginning after December 15, 2016, including imeperiods within that reporting period and is to dmplied retrospectively, with ea
application not permitted. The Company is curreethgluating the impact the pronouncement will hawehe consolidated financial statem:
and related disclosures.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The audited financial information below is attactedeto and made part hereof:
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors
ENGIlobal Corporation
Houston, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsheets of ENGlobal Corporation and subsidigties“Company”)as of December 2
2014 and December 28, 2013, and the related cdasetl statements of operations, stockholders'yequitl cash flows for each of the ye
then ended. These consolidated financial statensntshe responsibility of the Company's managent@ut responsibility is to express
opinion on these consolidated financial statemeased on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstaits of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBioUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbtaasonable assurance about whether the consalifiadincial statements are free of mat
misstatement. The Company is not required to hasewere we engaged to perform, an audit of itsrirdl control over financial reportir
Our audit included consideration of internal cohtreer financial reporting as a basis for desigranglit procedures that are appropriate ir
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgsamopinion on the effectiveness of the Compainy&snal control over financial reportir
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An aulibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenpparting the amounts and disclosure
the consolidated financial statements, assessiagatitounting principles used and significant edeésanade by management, as we
evaluating the overall consolidated financial steat presentations. We believe that our auditsigeos reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeeferred to above present fairly, in all mater@gspects, the financial position of ENGIc
Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 274 201 December 28, 2013, and the results of thpErations and their cash flows for
years then ended in conformity with U.S. generaflgepted accounting principle

/s/ Hein & Associates LLP
Hein & Associates LLP
Houston, Texas

March 12, 2015
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ENGLOBAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(amounts in thousands, except share and per sharenaunts)

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalel
Trade receivables, net of allowances of $1,184%ind38
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Notes receivabl
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billimygncompleted contracts
Total Current Asset
Property and Equipment, net
Goodwill
Long-term Trade and Notes Receivable, net of current pdion and allowances
Other Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued compensation and bene
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnamgencompleted contrac
Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long-term Leases
Total Liabilities
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 9 and 1

Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock - $0.001 par value; 75,000,000 steard®rized; 27,732,030

and 27,082,861 shares outstanding and 28,713,129&6063,960 shares issued

at December 27, 2014 and December 28, :
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated defici

Treasury stock at co- 981,099 shares at December 27, 2014 and Decer@b2023

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Total Stockholders’ Equity
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

See accompanying notes to these consolidated falastatements.
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December 27

December 28

2014 2013
$ 6,21 $ 3,95¢
30,02¢ 26,84

89¢ 1,04¢

2,16¢ 3,497

3,54¢ 1,20¢

42,84 36,55:

2,074 2,65¢

2,80¢ 2,80¢

2,96¢ 2,42¢

964 1,367

$ 51,65( $ 45,80
$ 5855 $ 9,07(
3,631 2,87¢

9,83; 7,05¢

3,08¢ 3,97¢

22,40¢ 22,97¢

21€ 340

22,62 23,31¢

28 28

39,10: 38,65t

(7,73) (13,76%)

(2,367) (2,362)

— (79

29,03. 22,48

$ 5165( $ 45,80
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ENGLOBAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(amounts in thousands, except share and per sharenaunts)

Year Ended Year Ended
December 27, December 28,
2014 2013
Operating revenues $ 107,900 $ 168,96.

Operating costs 84,45: 147,66
Gross profit 23,44¢ 21,30:
Operating costs and expense:

Selling, general, and administrative expenses 16,56¢ 22,08(
Operating income (loss 6,88( (779
Other income (expense

Interest expense, n (88) (2,042

Other income (expense), r (129) 254

Gain on sale of assets — 721
Income (loss) before income taxe 6,662 (1,84%)
Provision for federal and state income taxe (632) (42¢%)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 6,031 (2,277
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxe — (71€)
Net Income (LosS) $ 6,031 $ (2,989
Income (loss) per common share - Basic and Diluted

Income (loss) from continuing operatic $ 0.2z $ (0.0¢)

Income (loss) from discontinued operations — (0.09)

Net income (loss) $ 02: $ (0.17)
Basic and diluted weighted average shares used inraputing lossper share (in thousands) 27,68¢ 27,04

See accompanying notes to these consolidated falastatements.
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ENGLOBAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(dollars in thousands)

Year Ended Year Ended
December 27, December 28,
2014 2013
Common Stock $ 28 $ 28
Additional Paid-in Capital
Balance at beginning of ye 38,65¢ 38,48:
Share-based compensation 44¢ 173
Balance at end of year 39,10: 38,65¢
Accumulated Deficit
Balance at beginning of ye (13,769 (20,779
Net income (loss) 6,031 (2,989
Balance at end of year (7,737%) (13,769
Treasury Stock (2,367) (2,367)
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), neif taxes
Balance at beginning of ye (7C) (7C)
Foreign currency translation adjustment 70 —
Balance at end of year — (7C)
Total Stockholders' Equity $ 29,03. $ 22,48

See accompanying notes to these consolidated falastatements.
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ENGLOBAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(dollars in thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income (loss

Adjustments to reconcile net Income (loss) to meshcprovided by operatir activities:

Depreciation and amortizatic
Shar-based compensation expe!
Gain on sale of continuing operatic
Interest income accrued on note receivi
Loss on foreign exchang
Loss on sale of discontinued operati
Changes in current assets and liabilities, netqfissitions and disposition
Trade receivable
Notes receivabl
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billimggncompleted contrac
Prepaid expenses and other as
Accounts payabl
Accrued compensation and bene
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnomgencompleted contrac
Shor-term trade payable
Other liabilities
Income taxes receivable (payable)
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Property and equipment acquit
Change in nc-current notes receivab
Proceeds from sale of continuing operati
Proceeds from sale of discontinued operat
Change in restricted cash
Net cash provided by investing activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Borrowings on line of cred
Payments on line of crec
Debt issuance cos
Issuance of common stock from private placen
Payments on capitalized leases
Net cash used in financing activities
Net change in cas
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of ye.

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of ye

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the period f
Income taxes (net of refund
Interest

Supplemental disclosures of noncash investment affitiancing activities
Acceptance of notes for asset si
Property and equipment purchased under capitad

Year Ended Year Ended
December 27, December 28,
2014 2013
$ 6,031 $ (2,989
2,32¢ 2,06¢

374 17z
— (723)
(18€) —
70 —
— 71€
(3,180 4,127
— 2,642
(2,340 2,631
142 (84€)
(2,679 (3,839
761 1,821
2,77¢ 2,252
— 584
(349 724
18 582
3,767 9,931
(43¢ (83¢€)
44¢ 73k
— 14,26"
— (15€)
— 6,13°F
8 20,14¢
— 178,22
— (205,08¢)
(145 —
72 —
(1,449 —
(1,51%) (26,859
2,25¢ 3,217
3,95¢ 73¢€
$ 6,21 $ 3,95¢
$ 415 $ 68¢
274 2,00t
$ — 3 4,89¢
75¢ 1,80:

See accompanying notes to these consolidated falastatements.
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ENGLOBAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Organization and OperationsENGIobal Corporation is a Nevada corporation forrmed994. Unless the context requires othen
references to “we”, “us”, “our”, “the Company” oENGIobal” are intended to mean the consolidated busines®pations of ENGlob
Corporation. Our business operations consist ofiighng engineering and other professional projemvises related to design, assen
procurement, maintenance, environmental and otheergmental compliance and construction managenpemarily with respect to ener
sector infrastructure facilities throughout the tddi States. Please see “Note 14 - Segment Infanidir a description of our segments
segment operations.

Basis of Presentation The accompanying consolidated financial statemants related notes present our consolidated fink
position as of December 27, 2014 and December @B3,2and the results of our operations, cash flamd changes in stockholders' equity
the 52 week periods ended December 27, 2014 andnilisr 28, 2013. They are prepared in accordandeagitounting principles genere
accepted in the United States of America. Certaiownts for prior periods have been reclassifiedaoform to the current presentation
preparing financial statements, management makesried judgments and estimates that affect thertep@amounts of assets and liabilitie
of the date of the financial statements and affieetreported amounts of revenues and expensesgdienreporting periods. On an ongc
basis, management reviews its estimates, inclutlinge related to percentageemfimpletion contracts in progress, litigation, in@maxes
impairment of longived assets and fair values. Changes in factscimedmstances or discovery of new information magutt in revise
estimates. Actual results could differ from thestneates.

NOTE 2- ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMNTS

Consolidation Policy- Our consolidated financial statements include acrounts and those of our majorityned subsidiaries
which we have a controlling interest after the d@hiation of all material intecompany accounts and transactions. Currently, falbu
subsidiaries are wholly-owned.

Fair Value MeasurementsFair value is defined as the amount that woulddeeived for the sale of an asset or paid for tesfier o
a liability in an orderly transaction between uatet third party market participants at the measarg date. In determination of fair va
measurements for assets and liabilities the Commamgiders the principal, or most advantageous etadnd assumptions that ma
participants would use when pricing the assetadnility.

Cash and cash equivalentsCash and cash equivalents include all cash on,hdemiand deposits and investments with oris
maturities of three months or less. We consideh eagiivalents to include shadrm, highly liquid investments that are readilyneertible tc
known amounts of cash and which are subject tagignificant risk of changes in value.

The Company utilizes a cash management system lghdyank accounts are swept daily. Major operatiagkbaccounts a
automatically replenished daily to meet chetdaring requirements. Outstanding checks are decbrs a reduction of cash when they
issued. Our checks that have not yet been paichbigshat the reporting date are reclassified towtsgpayable in the financial statements.
reclassification to accounts payable for outstagdinecks was $0.3 million and $0.6 million as otBrmber 27, 2014 and December 28, 2
respectively.

Receivables Our components of trade receivables include ansobilled, amounts unbilled, retainage and allowdcaincollectibl
accounts. Subject to our allowance for uncolleetidtcounts, all amounts are believed to be cdillectvithin a year. There are no amol
unbilled representing claims or other similar itesnbject to uncertainty concerning their determamabr ultimate realization. In estimating
allowance for uncollectible accounts, we consitterlength of time receivable balances have beestamding, historical collection experier
current economic conditions and customer speadificrmation. When we ultimately conclude that a resigle is uncollectible, the balance
charged against the allowance for uncollectibleoants.

Concentration of Credit Risk Financial instruments which potentially subject @ibal to concentrations of credit risk con
primarily of trade accounts and notes receivabléhddigh our services are provided largely to thergy sector, management believes the
due to this concentration is limited because aifsagimt portion of our services are provided undentracts with major integrated oil and
companies and other industry leaders. When the @oynenters into contracts with smaller customéiagcurs an increased credit risk.

We extend credit to customers and other partighémormal course of business. We have establigagdus procedures to mani
our credit exposure, including initial credit appats, credit limits and terms, letters of crediidaccasionally through rights of offset. We i
use prepayments and guarantees to limit credittoisdnsure that our established credit criterianag& Our most significant exposure to cr
risks relates to situations under which we proadevices early in the life of a project that is elegpent on financing. Risks increase in time
general economic downturns and under conditiontstitihaaten project feasibility.
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Property and Equipment Property and equipment are stated at cost lessradated depreciation and amortization. Depreaiait
computed using the straightte method over the estimated useful lives of dlseets. The estimated service lives of our asseipgrare ¢
follows:

Asset Group Years

Shop equipmer 7- 1C
Furniture and fixture 5- 7
Computer equipment; Autos and trur 3- 5
Software 3- 5

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the tdrthe related lease. See Note 6 for details relatgoroperty and equipment ¢
related depreciation. Expenditures for maintenazce repairs are expensed as incurred. Upon digpogir retirement of property a
equipment, any gain or loss is charged to opersition

Debt Issue CostsCosts incurred in connection with the issuanclof-term debt are capitalized and charged to intergstrese ove
the term of the related debt on a straityi-basis, which approximates the interest metfide. total amount of debt issue costs capitalizas
$145,000 and $121,000 at December 27, 2014 andniene?8, 2013, respectively.

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase pfiacquisitions over the fair value of the asaetguired and liabilitie
assumed. Goodwill is not amortized and is testddagt annually for impairment. In September 2Gh6,FASB issued guidance which gi
companies the option to perform a qualitative assest to determine whether it is more likely than that the fair value of a reporting uni
less than its carrying amount and bypass thedt@p-impairment test. The Company adopted thisagaiel on January 1, 2012. We perform
gualitative assessments of goodwill at DecembeP@74 and December 28, 2013 and determined it wb'dmore likely than not'that the fai
value of the reporting unit was less than the d¢agryalue of the remaining goodwill and, therefame, goodwill impairment adjustment v
required in either year. Goodwill was $2.8 millilar both December 27, 2014 and December 28, 20it8, $2.1 million attributable to o
Automation segment and $0.7 million attributablets EPCM segment.

Other intangible assetsintangible assets are comprised primarily of mompetition covenants, customer relationships awtiope:
technology acquired through acquisitions and arerdped using the straigline method based on the estimated useful lifehefibtangibl
assets. We review intangible assets for impairmdmr@never events or changes in circumstances irdibat the carrying amount of such as
may not be recoverable. This review consists of gaming the carrying value of the asset with thees®xpected future undiscounted «
flows. Estimates of expected future cash flowsesent management's best estimate based on reasanddupportable assumptions. If su
review should indicate that the carrying amountnténgible assets is not recoverable, we reducecdingiing amount of such assets to
value. We performed a qualitative assessment ah@ible assets at December 27, 2014 and Decembhe&028 and determined the as:
expected future undiscounted cash flows exceededatrying value of the related asset and no impait adjustments were necessary. C
intangible assets are included in Other Assethemdspective balance sheets.

Impairment of Lond ived Assets We review property and equipment for impairment ménveer events or changes in circumsta
indicate that the carrying amount of such assetg nt be recoverable. The carrying amount is deenmadrecoverable if it exceeds
undiscounted sum of the cash flows expected tdtr#zem the use and eventual disposition of theeadSstimates of expected future cash fl
represent management's best estimate based omablsand supportable assumptions. If the carrgnmpunt is not recoverable,
impairment loss is measured as the excess of g&t'sa€arrying value over its fair value. We asskssfair value of londived assets usit
commonly accepted techniques, and may use moreoti@method, including, but not limited to, rectitd party comparable sales, intern
developed discounted cash flow analysis and arsalysin outside advisors. We performed a qualitaigeessment of lordged assets
December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 and detdrttiat no impairment adjustments were necessary.

Revenue RecognitionOur revenue is comprised of engineering, constmananagement and procurement service fees aed 8
integrated control systems that we design and dssenin general, we recognize revenues when althef following criteria are me
(1) persuasive evidence of an exchange arrangesméts, if applicable, (2) delivery has occurredservices have been rendered, (3) the
is fixed or determinable, and (4) collection isse@ably assured. The Company recognizes serviemuevas the services are performed.
majority of the Company's engineering servicesmovided under time-and-material contracts. Sommetandmaterial contracts may he
upper limits referred to as "not-txceed" amounts. Revenue is not recognized ovee tamounts until a change order or authorizatiothk
client has been received. A majority of sales afeasbled systems are under fixgilze contracts that may also include a servicenete
covered under that contract price.
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Profits and losses on our fixed-price contractsraoegnized on the percentageeoimpletion method of accounting, measured b
percentage-of-contract cost incurred to date kedath estimated total contract cost. Contract cosésl for estimating percentageeafmpletior
factors include professional compensation and edldienefits, materials, subcontractor services athér direct cost of projects. Cc
recognized for labor include all actual employeenpensation plus a burden factor to cover estimaeteble labor expenses. These vari
labor expenses consist of payroll taxes, sedfired medical plan expenses, workers' compemsat&urance, general liability insurance
paid time off.

Under the percentage-obmpletion method, revenue recognition is dependpnh the accuracy of a variety of estimates, uliclg
the progress of engineering and design effortseriztinstallation, labor productivity, cost estitea and others. These estimates are bas
various professional judgments and are difficulatourately determine until projects are signifttannderway. Due to uncertainties inhel
to the estimation process, it is possible that @ghercentage-ofompletion may vary materially from our estimatBstimating errors m
cause errors in revenue recognition on uncompledetracts and may even result in losses on theaxiat Anticipated losses on uncompli
contracts are charged to operations as soon ad@sss#s can be estimated. Changes in job perfomngoiz conditions, estimated profitabi
and final contract settlements may result in revisito costs and revenues and are recognized ipdtied in which the revisions
determined. Costs related to change orders aogmném=d when they are incurred. Change ordersrataded in the total estimated cont
revenue when it is more likely than not that thargde orders will result in a bona fide additiorvéue that can be reliably estimated.

Income Taxes The Company accounts for deferred income taxesdordance with ASC 740, which provides for defetades usin
an asset and liability method. The Company recmgndeferred tax assets and liabilities based fferelices between the financial stater
carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets alpitities including net operating loss and tax dredrryforwards using enacted tax rate
effect for the year in which the differences argpeaoted to reverse. The provision for income taegsesents the current taxes payab
refundable for the period plus or minus the tae&ffof the net change in the deferred tax assetdianilities during the period. Tax law &
rate changes are reflected in income in the peimth changes are enacted. Valuation allowancgwraveled, if based on available evidenc
is more likely than not that some or all of theatedd tax assets will not be realized.

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positionadeordance with ASC 740. When uncertain tax mostexist, the Compa
recognizes the tax benefit of the tax positionthextent that the benefit will more likely thaot e realized. The determination as to wh
the tax benefit will more likely than not be realizis based upon technical merits of the tax postias well as consideration of the avail
facts and circumstances. As of December 27, 2@@l40&cember 28, 2013, the Company does not hawartanttax positions.

Earnings (loss) per shareThe Company's basic earnings (loss) per share (BR8Sunts have been computed based on the a
number of shares of common stock outstanding fempriod. Diluted EPS amounts include the effeatafimon stock equivalents associi
with outstanding stock options, restricted stoclkamls and restricted stock units under the treastorgk method, if including such poten
shares of common stock is dilutive. Because thecése price on options granted to employees aretttirs have been above the Company
stock price, these common stock equivalents wetidilrtive, thus not included in the calculationedrnings (loss) per share.

New Accounting Pronouncements and Changes in Atiegunin May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009- "Revenue froi
Contracts with Customers.” The ASU will supersedestmof the existing revenue recognition requiremméntU.S. GAAP and will requi
entities to recognize revenue at an amount thaeatsf the consideration to which the Company expéctbe entitled in exchange
transferring goods or services to a customer. Téw standard also requires significantly expandesglosures regarding the qualitative
guantitative information of an entity's nature, amp timing, and uncertainty of revenue and castvdl arising from contracts with custom
The pronouncement is effective for annual reporfirgods beginning after December 15, 2016, indgditerim periods within that reporti
period and is to be applied retrospectively, witirlye application not permitted. The Company is ently evaluating the impact t
pronouncement will have on the consolidated finalnsiatements and related disclosures.

NOTE 3- DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The operations of our former Field Solutions seghaad the smaller Electrical Services divisiondhdeen classified as discontin
operations and accordingly, are presented as discenl operations in the Company's consolidatednfital statements. The majority of
financial impact of the discontinued operations wasognized in our financial statements prior td20The results of the discontint
operations are shown on the Consolidated Statenwén@perations as "Loss from discontinued operatioret of taxes" in the amount
$716,000 for the year ended December 28, 2013. [bkss consisted solely of a loss on sale of theaneimg assets of the Field Soluti
segment. There was no impact from discontinuedatjoss in the year ended December 27, 2014.
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NOTE 4— DISPOSAL OF CONTINUING OPERATIONS

On August 30, 2013, the Company completed the afageibstantially all of its Gulf Coast engineeriagd construction and iplant
operations to a subsidiary of Furmanite Corporatidre total value of the transaction to the Compaag $16 million, consisting primarily
$13 million of net cash and a $3.0 million promigsoote issued at 4% interest with a Furmanite G@fon guarantee. The transac
resulted in a $0.7 million gain on the sale of theperations. The Company used most of the netepds from this transaction to re
advances under its former credit facility. As aule of this transaction, approximately 900 empky/dransferred from the Company
Furmanite. In conjunction with this sale, the Camyp reduced its corporate selling, general and aidtrative expenses to support ongt
continuing operations. The impact of the saleheke operations is summarized as follows (dolfateousands):

Year Ended Disposed Ongoing
December 28, Continuing Continuing
2013 Continuing Operations: 2013 Operations Operations
Operating revenues $ 168,96: $ 79,76¢ $ 89,19¢
Operating costs 147,66: 72,95¢ 74,70
Gross profit 21,30: 6,81 14,48¢
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 22,08( 2,74¢ 19,33
Operating income (loss, $ (778) $ 4,066 $ (4,844)

Selling, general and administrative expenses fepatied continuing operations only include expemsasred at the facilities th
were purchased by Furmanite. Selling, generalagimginistrative expenses incurred at Corporate xckiged.

NOTE 5- DETAIL OF CERTAIN BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS

The components of trade receivables as of Deceihe2014 and December 28, 2013, are as followsaf@ah thousands):

2014 2013
Amounts billed $ 12,58: $ 16,16(
Amounts unbillec 9,44t 6,65¢
Retainage 9,181 5,771
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (1,184 (1,739
Trade receivables, net $ 30,02¢ $ 26,84¢

Subject to our allowance for uncollectible accouatsamounts listed are believed to be collectibithin a year. The billed accou
receivable amount included $0.7 million as of Debem28, 2013 in claims subject to uncertainty comog their determination or ultime
realization due to bankruptcy issues. These claig® fully reserved in our allowance for uncollbbgi accounts. We were not aware of
bankruptcy issues in our billed accounts receivalef December 27, 2014. There are no amountfechbépresenting claims or other sim
items subject to uncertainty concerning their deteation or ultimate realization.

The components of short-term and lalegm notes receivable as of December 27, 2014 axeébber 28, 2013, are as follows (do
in thousands):

2014 2013

Aspen $ 514 $ 514
SLE 44¢ 894
Steele 3,36¢ 3,24:
Furmanite 4,70¢ 5,02¢
Reserve (3,907) (3,757%)
Total notes receivab 5,12¢ 5,92:
Less current portion (2,16%) (3,497)

Notes Receivable, net of current portion $ 2,96/ $ 2,42¢
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The Aspen note bears interest at 6% per annumwasdiue and payable in September 2011. The Stetdebrars interest at 8%
annum and is payable in four annual installmentgriseng November 1, 2013. Collection of the Sta@ée has been impacted by the terms
subordination agreement with Stesléender. While the SLE matter was settled in Ddmm2014, the SLE settlement was still being hg
the court as of December 27, 2014. The court sulesgly released the funds in January 2015, payfhthe note. The Furmanite notes are
separate four year notes, respectively dated Jardy&013 and August 30, 2013, bearing intereS%atand 4% per annum, payable in an
installments beginning January 1, 2014 and Septethb2014 and maturing January 2, 2017 and Septeinii2017. The Company belie’
the notes to be adequately reserved.

The components of other current liabilities aréadlsws as of December 27, 2014 and December 283 Z8ollars in thousands):

2014 2013

Accrual for known contingencie $ 1,761 $ 1,35¢
Customer prepaymen 43 28C
Deferred ren 394 322
Current portion of capital leas 484 1,04¢
Note payable — 584
Federal and state income taxes pay. 39¢ 38C
Accrued interest and other 4 7

Other current liabilities $ 3,08 $ 3,97¢

Our reserve for known contingencies consists piilgnaf litigation accruals and related legal fees.

NOTE 6- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the followingpatember 27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 (dollafoumsands):

2014 2013

Computer equipment and softwe $ 7,57¢ $ 6,441
Shop equipmer 1,04: 981
Furniture and fixture 542 537
Building and leasehold improvemel 2,38: 2,37¢
Autos and trucks 15¢ 15¢
$ 11,707 $ 10,49¢

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (9,647%) (7,866
$ 2,06C $ 2,63(

Property and equipment implementations in process 14 25
Property and equipment, net $ 2,07¢ $ 2,65¢

Depreciation expense was approximately $1.8 miliind $1.2 million for the years ended Decembe@14 and December 28, 20
respectively.

NOTE 7- CONTRACTS

Costs, estimated earnings and billings on uncomaglebntracts consist of the following at Decemb&r2D14 and December 28, 2|
(dollars in thousands):

2014 2013

Costs incurred on uncompleted contre $ 52,10: $ 43,34
Estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts 19,54! 12,02:

Earned revenue 71,64¢ 55,36¢
Less: billings to date 77,93: 61,21:

Net costs in excess of billings on uncompleted remhs $ (6,286) $ (5,84¢)
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billimggncompleted
contracts $ 3,54¢ $ 1,20¢
Billings in excess of costs/earnings on uncompletetracts (9,837) (7,059

Net costs in excess of billings on uncompleted ramhs $ (6,286¢) $ (5,849
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Revenue on fixed-price contracts is recorded piiignaising the percentage-of-completion (costtist) method. Revenue and gi
margin on fixedprice contracts are subject to revision throughbetlives of the contracts and any required adjaastsiare made in the per
in which the revisions become known. To manage anknrisks, management may use contingency amoaritetease the estimated cc
therefore, lowering the earned revenues until iflesrare better identified and quantified or hagerbmitigated. We currently have $2.9 mil
in contingency amounts as of December 27, 2014 eompto $3.6 million as of December 28, 2013. Lessecontracts are recorded in ful
they are identified.

The Company recognizes service revenue as sodmeasetvices are performed. For clients that weidensigher risk, due to p:
payment history or history of not providing writterork authorizations, we have deferred revenuegmeition until we receive either a writt
authorization or a payment. We currently have $0ilion in deferred revenue recognition as of Debem27, 2014 compared to $0.3 mill
as of December 28, 2013. This deferred revenu@septs work on not to exceed contracts that has predormed but has not been billed
been booked as revenue due to the Comgamyenue recognition policies as the work wasgperéd outside the contracted amount wit
obtaining proper work order changes. It is uncaerta to whether these revenues will eventuallyelbegnized by the Company or the proci
collected. The costs associated with these billmyge been expensed as incurred.

NOTE 8- CREDIT FACILITIES
Line of Credit Facility

On September 16, 2014, the Company entered irticea {year Loan and Security Agreement (“Loan Agreai) with Regions Ban
(“Lender”) pursuant to which the Lender agreed to extend ttedhe Company in the form of revolving loansugf to the lesser of $1(
million (the "Commitment") or the Borrowing Basehd Loan Agreement includes a daloility for standby and / or trade letters of dteg tc
an amount not to exceed $2.5 million. Also on Seybier 16, 2014, the Company terminated its previredit facility with PNC Bank (St
“Note 9 — Credit Facilities” of our 2013 Annual Repon Form 1K for a description of the material terms of the@®bredit facility). Ther
were no loans outstanding under this Loan Agreemgiof December 27, 2014.

Borrowing Base: The Borrowing Base is an amount equal to the stia)B5% of the total amount of Eligible Approv€mst Plu
Contract Amounts, plus (b) the lesser of (i) 85%haf total amount of Eligible Approved Fixed Pri¢entract Accounts or (ii) $2,500,000,
(c) the lesser of (i) 85% of the total amount ofgtelle Approved Government Contract Accounts oy $i,000,000, plus (d) the lessel
(i) 75% of the total amount of Eligible Unbilled éounts or (i) total revenues from all Accounts iottee preceding 3day period, provide
that to the extent that any Eligible Unbilled Acotsi consist of Accounts that would be Eligible Apped Government Contracts and
included in provision (c) above if billed there Bhee a limitation in eligibility thereof under thiprovision (d) of $800,000, plus (e) 75% of
total amount of Eligible Costs in Excess of Billsygand minus (f) such amounts as may be requirddehger to be reserved at any time
from time to time.

Interest: Any loans will bear interest at a rate per annguad to the LIBOR Index Rate plus 2.25%. If thards converted to a Be
Rate Loan, then such loan will bear interest ata per annum equal to the Base Rate (defineda® gper annum equal to the greatest ¢
the Federal Funds Rate in effect on such day pb@%, (b) the Prime Rate in effect on such day(cpa per annum rate equal to LIB
determined with respect to an interest period & imonth plus 1.00%) plus 1.25%.

Collateral: All obligations of the Company under the Loan Agneat are secured by a first priority perfected hgainst any and all
personal property assets of the Company (otherdbgenin excluded property).

Term: All loans and all other obligations outstanding enthe Loan Agreement shall be payable in full ept&mber 14, 2017, unle
otherwise terminated pursuant to the terms of ihenLAgreement.

Material Covenants: The Loan Agreement requires the Company to comily various financial, affirmative and negativevenant
affecting its businesses and operations, including:

« The Company will not be party to mergers, acquisii consolidations, reorganizations or similangetions.

« The Company will not sell, lease, transfer or othise dispose of any of its properties or assetlsj€stito certain exceptio
set forth in the Loan Agreemen

« The Company will not declare, pay or make any diad or distribution on any shares of common oreprefl stock or mal
any cash payment to repurchase or otherwise @atiyecommon or preferred stoc

« The fixed charge coverage ratio must not be less th10 to 1.00.

« The Company will not permit capital expendituresinigiany fiscal year to exceed $3.5 million.

The Company is in compliance with all of the matkecovenants of the Loan Agreement as of the datéoReport.
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NOTE 9- OPERATING LEASES

The Company leases equipment and office space Umagterm operating lease agreements. The future minitease payments
leases (with initial or remaining non-cancelableig in excess of one year) as of December 27, a4 4s follows (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending Amount
December 26, 201 $ 2,04:
December 31, 201 1,517
December 30, 201 92¢
December 29, 201 25¢
December 28, 2019 and after 65
Total minimum lease payments $ 4,81

Rent expense for the years ended December 27, @tdDecember 28, 2013 was $2.5 million and $3.8anjlrespectively. Certa
of our lease agreements may include items suctbated lease payments, capital improvement funditep rent provisions and escala
clauses that affect the lease payment schedulelamibt qualify as contingent rentals. These iteagehbeen included in the minimum le
payment amount on a straiditie basis over the minimum lease term. Any leamgnents that are dependent on a factor relateldetduture
use of the property have been excluded from thénmim lease payment amount and are recognized agéat

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

ENGIlobal sponsors a 401(k) profit sharing planiferemployees. The Company, at the direction ofBbard of Directors, may ma
discretionary contributions. Our employees may teleamake contributions pursuant to a salary rédocagreement upon meeting age
length-ofservice requirements. The Company has a 401(k) himgtacontribution policy and made matching conttidlms equal to 25%
employee contributions up to 6% of employee comatims for all employees that contributed to thenpld@he Company had me
contributions totaling $386,377 for the year enBedember 27, 2014. The Company made no matchimgiloations in 2013.

NOTE 11- STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

In June 2009, the Company's stockholders approveshva2009 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Equity Plaatthe “Plan”)that provide
for the issuance of up to 480,000 shares of comstmek. The Equity Plan provides for grants of mbatutory options, incentive stock optic
restricted stock awards, performance shares, pegioce units, restricted stock units and other shaded awards, in order to enhance
ability of ENGlobal to motivate current employeés,attract employees of outstanding ability ancbtovide for grants to be made to non
employee directors. Grants to employees will gdhevast over a four-year period, ofi@drth at December 31 of each year until they aty
vested. Grants to non-employee directors will wpsdrterly over a ongear period coinciding with their service term. @pril 26, 2012, th
Board approved, and the stockholders subsequempiyomed, an amendment to the Plan to increaseutmber of shares available for issue
under the Plan by 500,000 from 480,000 to 980,000.0October 20, 2013 the Board approved, and tiekisblders subsequently approvec
amendment to the Plan to increase the number oéslaaailable for issuance under the Plan by 8B0fi@®n 980,000 to 1,830,000.

Stock Options The Company did not grant any stock options in&261.2013. The following table summarizes acti¥dgy the perio
December 29, 2012 through December 27, 2014:

Vested and Number of Weighted

Exercisable Shares Average
Balance QOutstanding Exercise Price
Balance at December 29, 20 628,00( 628,00( 7.2¢
Canceled or expired (78,000 (78,000 8.1¢
Balance at December 28, 20 550,00( 550,00( 6.37
Exercisec (40,000 (40,000 1.81
Canceled or expired (40,000 (40,000 2.32
Balance at December 27, 2014 470,00( 470,00( 8.01
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The following table summarizes information concegnoutstanding and exercisable Company stock optibiDecember 27, 2014:

Average Remaining

Exercise Contractual Life Options Fully-Vested

Prices * Options Outstanding (in years) and Exercisable
$ 3.7¢ 150,00( 0.t 150,00(
$ 9.1t 150,00 14 150,00(
$ 10.9¢ 150,00( 25 150,00(
$ 9.44 20,00( 3.2 20,00(
470,00( 470,00(

* The exercise price indicates the market valugrant date and is the strike price at exercise.
For each series, the exercise price is the weightedage exercise price of the series.

Restricted Stock AwardsRestricted stock awards granted to directorsraemded to compensate and retain the directorstbeeone-
year service period commencing July 1 of the ydageovice. These awards will vest in quarterly afistents beginning September 30 of
year of service, so long as the grantee contimussive as a director of the Company. Restrictecksiwards granted to employees will ve:
four equal annual installments on the date of gremtong as the grantee remains employedtifukk with the Company as of each vesting «
The following is a summary of the Company's retdcstock awards for the years ended December0d4, and December 28, 2013:

Number of Weightec-
restricted average fair
shares value
Unvested restricted shares at December 29, 167,20t 0.8¢
Granted in 201: — —_
Vested in 201: (50,33¢) 1.4¢
Forfeited in 2013 — —
Unvested restricted shares at December 28, 116,87( $ 0.5¢
Granted in 201: 652,48 1.74
Vested in 201« (273,119 1.5¢4
Forfeited in 2014 (43,309 1.64
Unvested restricted shares at December 27, 2014 45292: % 1.57

The total fair value of the restricted stock thasted in the years ended December 27, 2014 andribece28, 2013 was $115,000
$39,000, respectively. The weightaderage remaining life of restricted stock awardsstanding at December 28, 2014 was 2.52 year:
restricted stock awards were granted in 2013. igu2i014, the Company granted restricted stock asvaedthe following table.

Number of
Date Issued Issued to Shares Market Price Fair Value
January 8, 201 Directors (3) 93,75( $ 1.6C $ 150,00(
January 8, 201 Employees (19 500,000 $ 1.6C $ 800,00(
April 23, 2014 Employee (1. 15,000 $ 22z % 33,30(
June 19, 201 Directors (3) 43,73. % 34: % 150,00(

Compensation ExpenseThe Company recognizes stock compensation expeteting to sharéased payments in net income u:
the fairvalue measurement method. Under the fair value odettine estimated fair value of awards is chargedxpense over the requit
service period, which is generally the vesting getriWe estimate the volatility of our stock prineusing historical volatility looking back 1
weeks. The expected term of options granted has tedved from the simplified method, due to chanigevesting terms and contractual li
of current options compared to our historical gsakite base the estimate of the risk-free intesston the United States Treasury zesapotr
yield curve in effect at the time of grant. We hanver paid cash dividends and do not currentignidtto pay cash dividends; accordingly.
have assumed a 0% dividend yield.

The Company recognized naash compensation expense related to its stock @osagion plans of $0.4 million and $0.2 million
the fiscal years ended December 27, 2014 and Dezre2&) 2013, respectively. As of December 27, 20idecognized compensation expe
was approximately $0.6 million. The weighted averpgriod over which total compensation relateddoksoptions and restricted stock awi
are expected to be recognized is approximately G2tins.
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NOTE 12- REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue 2,000,000 studreseferred Stock, par value $0.001 per shaee“@neferred Stock”)The Boart
of Directors has the authority to approve the isseaof all or any of these shares of the Prefestedk in one or more series, to determine
number of shares constituting any series and terohtie any voting powers, conversion rights, dimdieights and other designatic
preferences, limitations, restrictions and rigleiating to such shares without any further actigriite stockholders. While there are no cul
plans to issue the Preferred Stock, it was autbdriz order to provide the Company with flexibility take advantage of contingencies suc
favorable acquisition opportunities.

NOTE 13- FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expense (benefit) tontinuing operations for the years ended Decer@abe2014 and December
2013 were as follows (dollars in thousands):

2014 2013
Current:

Federal $ 16C $ —
State 472 42€
Total current 632 42€

Deferred:
Federal — (299)
State — 29¢
Total deferred — —
Total tax provision $ 632 $ 42¢

The following is a reconciliation of expected tapense to actual expense from continuing operafionthe years ended Decem
27, 2014 and December 28, 2013 (dollars in thousand

2014 2013

Federal income tax expense/(benefit) at 35% fod20id 201: $ 233 $ (465)
State income tax, net of federal income tax ef 43¢ 482
Nondeductible expens: 22C 35
Research and development cre (427) —
Prior year adjustmen (1,22)) (5,883
Change in valuation allowance (70E) 6,25¢

Total tax provision $ 63z $ 42€

The components of the deferred tax asset (liabitipnsisted of the following at December 27, 2@hd December 28, 2013 (dollar:
thousands):

2014 2013
Deferred tax asset (liabilitie

Federal net operating loss ce-forward $ 394¢ $ 6,04:
Tax credit carryforward 587 —
Allowance for uncollectible accoun 1,881 1,914
Accruals not yet deductible for tax purpo: 2,34t 1,307
Goodwill 1,57 1,131
Depreciatior 28¢ 59¢
Other 86E 10z

Deferred tax assets 11,48 11,09:
Less: Valuation allowance (11,487 (11,09))

Deferred tax assets, net — —

A valuation allowance is recorded against defeteedassets if it is more likely than not that soonall of the deferred tax assets
not be realized. Based upon the Company's recefarpgnce, management determined the realizatiatefdrred tax assets is uncertain a:
Company is unable to consider tax planning strategr projections of future taxable income in italeation of the realizability of its defer
tax assets as of December 27, 2014. The Compansebasded a full valuation allowance of $11.5 roifliagainst the Comparsyotherwis
recognizable net deferred tax assets .
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The Company had a federal net operating loss darward at December 27, 2014 of approximately $X0ilion, which is availabl
for carry forward through 2033. At December 27120the Company had an Alternative Minimum Tax (AMAnd federal research ¢
development tax credit carryforward of approximat®0.1 and $0.4 million respectively, availableréaluce future tax liabilities. The AN
credit is available for an indefinite carryforwardriod and the research and development tax deeaiailable through 2030.

The Company will recognize interest and penalti#ated to uncertain tax positions in income taxegge. At December 27, 2014
December 28, 2013, the Company did not identify mayerial uncertain tax positions for the Companitsubsidiaries.

The Company is subject to income taxes in the dnBtates and various state jurisdictions. Tax statand regulations within e¢
jurisdiction are subject to interpretation and riegjsignificant judgment to apply. The federal atate income tax returns are generally su
to tax examinations for the tax years on or aftecé&@nber 31, 2011. To the extent the Company haattidlsute carryforwards, the tax year
which the attribute was generated may still be stép upon examination by the Internal Revenue 8ergtate or foreign tax authorities to
extent utilized in a future period.

NOTE 14- SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Engineering, Procurement and Construction Mamegmt (“EPCM”) segment provides services relating to the develop,
management and execution of projects requiring gsbnal engineering and related project servigamapily to the energy indust
throughout the United States. The EPCM segmentided the government services group, which prowvéagsneering, design, installation :
operation and maintenance of various governmeiigsgector and international facilities. The Autation segment provides services rel
to the design, fabrication and implementation afggsss distributed control and analyzer systemsrambd automation, information technol
and electrical projects primarily to the upstreamd @ownstream sectors throughout the United Stedesell as a specific project in Cen
Asia.

Sales, operating income, identifiable assets, abpikpenditures and depreciation for each segnrendet forth in the following tabl
The amount identified as Corporate includes thatigiies that are not allocated to the operatiagraents and include costs related to bus
development, executive functions, finance, accogntsafety, human resources and information teclyyalhat are not specifically identifial
with the segments. Segment information for thergyended December 27, 2014 and December 28, 2@kXollows (dollars in thousands):

For the year ended

December 27, 2014: EPCM Automation Corporate Consolidated
Operating revenue 50,437 57,46: $ — 9 107,90(
Operating incom: 4,36¢ 12,38t (9,869 6,88(
Depreciation and 49¢ 937 891 2,32¢
amortization

Tangible assel 11,45: 24,16¢ 12,79« 48,41(
Goodwill 72C 2,08¢ — 2,80¢
Other intangible asse — 44( — 44(
Total asset 12,17: 26,69( 12,79¢ 51,65¢
Capital expenditure 16 60 1,12( 1,19¢
For the year ended

December 28, 2013: EPCM Automation Corporate Consolidated
Operating revenue 123,74 45,22: — 3 168,96:
Operating income (los! 5,30( 5,85¢ (11,939 (77¢)
Depreciation and 66( 1,191 21¢ 2,06¢
amortization

Tangible assel 11,51 20,05 10,36¢ 41,93:
Goodwill 72C 2,08¢ — 2,80¢
Other intangible asse 80 89C 92 1,062
Total asset 12,31: 23,02¢ 10,46 45,80:
Capital expenditure 612 431 85¢ 1,902
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During the year ended December 28, 2013, the Coynpald a substantial portion of their continuingeogtions and a small portion
discontinued operations included in the EPCM sednidme following table presents the portion of @igrg revenues and operating incc
retained in the EPCM segment to provide a more mgén comparison to the 2014 EPCM operations:

EPCM EPCM
For the year ended Operations Operations Total
December 28, 2013: Retained Sold EPCM
Operating revenue $ 43,90 $ 79,83¢ $ 123,74(
Operating incom: 1,46t 3,83t 5,30(C

Financial information by geographic area and segisen

Revenue from the Company's Caspian Pipeline CaosorProject in Russia and Kazakhstan contributed. Billion and $20.
million in revenues in our Automation segment foe tyears ended December 27, 2014 and Decembe028, tzspectively. Company ass
other than trade receivables, located in this regi@ insignificant.

NOTE 15- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Employment Agreements

The Company has employment agreements with cestadis executive and other officers with the sememterms ranging from six
twelve months. Such agreements provide for mininsahary levels. If employment is terminated for aegson other than 1) termination
cause, 2) voluntary resignation or 3) the empl@ydeath, the Company is obligated to provide arsgee benefit equal to six months of
employee's salary, and, at its option, an additisixamonths at 50% of the employee's salary irharge for an extension of a noompetitior
agreement. The terms of these agreements includegreen provisions allowing for automatic renewdd liability is recorded for tt
Company's obligations under employment agreementiseaamounts that will ultimately be paid cannotdasonably estimated, if any.

Litigation

From time to time, ENGlobal or one or more of ibsidiaries is involved in various legal proceeding is subject to claims that a
in the ordinary course of business alleging, anathgr things, claims of breach of contract or rgggyiice in connection with the performanc
delivery of goods and/or services. The outcomengfsuch claims or proceedings cannot be predicitdagrtainty. Management is not aw
of any pending or threatened lawsuits or proceedthgt are expected to have a material effect erCitimpanys financial position, results
operations or liquidity.

In June 2008, ENGlobal filed an action in the Udiftates District Court for the Eastern Districtoliisiana, Case Number G501
against South Louisiana Ethanol LLC (“SLE”) entitlENGIlobal Engineering, Inc. and ENGlobal ConstruntiResources, Inc. vs. So
Louisiana Ethanol, LLC. The lawsuit seeks to enforce collection of $1illion owed to ENGlobal and its affiliates for meayment c
services performed on an ethanol plant in Louisiém&ugust 2009, SLE filed for Chapter 11 protentin the United States Bankruptcy Ci
for the Eastern District of Louisiana, Case NumBerl2676. Pursuant to the bankruptcy, the plant assete sold for $6,802,000. |
December 6, 2011, the court issued an order allagatoceeds from the sale and authorizing theairiution. Of the total amount, $1,054,
was allocated to ENGlobal. In December 2014, tbm@any settled litigation concerning the claim®oé subcontractor, and in January 2
the Company received all monies allocated to EN@llodlated to these proceedings.

Insurance

The Company carries a broad range of insuranceragegincluding general and business automobil#litia, commercial propert
professional errors and omissions, workers' congi@rsinsurance, directors' and officers' liabilitgurance and a general umbrella policy
with standard selfrsured retentions/deductibles. The Company alswiges health insurance to its employees (includiisgon and dental
and is partially selfunded for these claims. Provisions for expectedrfu payments are accrued based on the Comparpésience, ar
specific stop loss levels provide protection fog tiompany. The Company believes it has adequatevessfor the selfunded portion of it
insurance policies. The Company is not aware ofraayerial litigation or claims that are not coveidthese policies or which are likely
materially exceed the Company'’s insurance limits.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are controlscdinelr procedures of a registrant designed to erthat information required to
disclosed by the registrant in the reports thdtles or submits under the Exchange Act is propedgorded, processed, summarized
reported, within the time periods specified in ®ecurities and Exchange Commission's (“SEilgs and forms. Disclosure controls
procedures include processes to accumulate andaggaklevant information and communicate suchriné&ion to a registrant's managem
including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Rincial Officer, as appropriate, to allow for timelgcisions regarding required disclosures.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the design amdatipn of our disclosure controls and proceduse®faDecember 27, 2014,
required by Rule 1345 of the Exchange Act. Based on the evaluationrieei above, our Chief Executive Officer and Cliigfancial Office
have concluded that, as of December 27, 2014, isalodure controls and procedures were effectigefar as they are designed to ensure
information required to be disclosed by us in thgarts that we file or submit under the Exchangeig.cecorded, processed, summarizec
reported, within the time periods specified in iemmission's rules and forms. Our disclosure odstand procedures include, with
limitation, controls and procedures designed taisnghat information required to be disclosed bynuthe reports that we file or submit un
the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicateditananagement, including our principal executinel principal financial officers,
persons performing similar functions, as appropriatallow timely decisions regarding required ltisare.

(b) Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing rmathtaining adequate internal control over finahcéporting as that term
defined in Exchange Act Rule 13&(f). Our internal control over financial repodins a process designed to provide reasonable cass
regarding the reliability of financial reportingdthe preparation of our financial statements fdemnal reporting purposes in accordance
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAARDur internal control over financial reporting indks those policies and procedures th:
pertain to the maintenance of records that, inaeasle detail, accurately and fairly reflect ownsactions and dispositions of our asset:
provide reasonable assurance that transactionseeneded as necessary to permit preparation ofinancial statements in accordance \
GAAP, and that our receipts and expenditures airgglraade only in accordance with authorizationswf management and directors; and
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventigimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, wsedisposition of our assets that cc
have a material effect on our financial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting cannobyide absolute assurance of achieving financiabntépy objectives because of
inherent limitations. Internal control over finaakreporting is a process that involves human dilige and compliance and is subject to le
in judgment and breakdowns resulting from humaturf@s. Internal control over financial reporting@lican be circumvented by collusior
improper management override. Because of suchdiioits, there is a risk that material misstatemardg not be prevented or detected
timely basis by internal control over financial oeting. However, these inherent limitations are Wwnofeatures of the financial report
process. Therefore, it is possible to design safetyuinto the process to reduce, although not editej this risk. In addition, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods argject to the risk that controls may become inadégjlbecause of changes in conditior
because the degree of compliance with the polmigsocedures may deteriorate.

In order to evaluate the effectiveness of our maecontrol over financial reporting as of Decembe@ér 2014, as required by Sec!
404 of the Sarbanedxley Act of 2002, our management conducted ansagsent, including testing, based on the criteridath in Interna
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the CommitiESponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Casrion (the “COSO Framework”
A material weakness is a control deficiency, oombination of control deficiencies, that resultsriore than a remote likelihood that a mat
misstatement of our annual or interim financiatestaents will not be prevented or detected. In afsgdhe effectiveness of our internal cor
over financial reporting, management did not idgrai material weakness in internal control ovegfinial reporting as of December 27, 2(
We have concluded that our internal control ovearficial reporting at December 27, 2014 was effectiv
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(c) No Attestation Report of the Registered Publié\ccounting Firm

This Report does not include an attestation repbrthe Companys independent registered public accounting firmardipg thi
Company’s internal control over financial reportinganagement’s report was not subject to attestatip the Compang independe
registered public accounting firm pursuant to aenegtion for smaller reporting companies under $ec889G of the Doddrrank Act. Wi
qualify for the Dodd-Frank Act exemption from threlependent auditor attestation requirement undetid®e404(b) of the Sarban€xxley Act
for smaller reporting companies.

(d) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repating

No changes in our internal controls over financgorting occurred during the quarter ended Dece@be2014, that materia
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART llI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

The information required by Items 401, 405, 406 40d(c)(3), (d)(4) and (d)(5) of RegulationKSwill appear under the captic
“Election of Directors,” “Section 16(a) Beneficiddwnership Reporting Compliance” and “Corporate Gnaace” in our 2015 Prox
Statement. For the limited purpose of providingitifermation necessary to comply with this Item @@ 2015 Proxy Statement is incorpor:
herein by this reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item 402 and paragra@hét) and (e)(5) of Item 407 of RegulatiorKSwill appear under the captic
“Director Compensation” and “Executive Compensatibables” including “Compensation Discussion and lsig,” in our 2015 Prox
Statement. For the limited purpose of providingitifermation necessary to comply with this Item e 2015 Proxy Statement is incorpotr:
herein by this reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by Items 201(d) and 403Rafgulation S-K will appear under the headin@erieficial Ownership «
Common Stock” and “Securities Authorized for Isstmmunder Equity Compensation Planms”our 2015 Proxy Statement. For the lim
purpose of providing the information necessaryamply with this Item 12, the 2015 Proxy Statemerihcorporated herein by this reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by Items 404 and 407(alRegulation S-K will appear under the captio@®ftain Relationships and Rels
Transactions” and “Director Independendée’our 2015 Proxy Statement. For the limited pugoo$ providing the information necessan
comply with this Item 13, the 2015 Proxy Statenisribcorporated herein by this reference.
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

This information required by Item 9(e) of SchedW#A will appear under the caption “Principal Auditeees and Servicesfi out

2015 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of/jgling the information necessary to comply witisthem 14, the 2015 Proxy Statemel
incorporated herein by this reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(8)(1) Financial Statements
The consolidated financial statements filed as pftttis Form 10-K are listed and indexed in Phritém 8.
(8)(2) Schedules
All schedules have been omitted since the inforomatequired by the schedule is not applicablesarat present
amounts sufficient to require submission of theesitthe, or because the information required is ohetliin th

consolidated financial statements and notes thereto

(@)(3) Exhibits

44




Table of Content

EXHIBIT INDEX
Incorporated by Reference to:
Exhibit Formor Exhibit Filing Date  SEC File
No. Description Schedule  No. with SEC Number
3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of RegistrantedaAugust 8, 200 1C¢-Q 3.16 11/14/200: 001-14217
3.2 Amendment to the Restated Articles of Incorporatibthe Registrant, filed
with the Nevada Secretary of State on June 2, ; 8-A12B 3.1 12/17/200° 001-14217
3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Registrant datec&iber 6, 200 1C-K 3.3 3/28/200¢ 001-14217
3.4 Amendments to Amended and Restated Bylaws of Ragistlated April 29,
2008 1C-Q 3.2 5/7/200¢  001-14217%
4.1 Registrant's specimen common stock certifis S-3 4.1 10/31/200! 333-2933¢
4.2 Registration Rights Agreement by and among Registrad Certain
Investors named therein dated September 29, S-3 4.2 10/31/200! 33:-2933¢
4.3 Securities Purchase Agreement by and between ToGt@pital Partners, L.
and Registrant dated September 29, 2 S-3 4.5 10/31/200! 333-2933¢
4.4 Form of Subscription Agreement by and among RemjistiMichael L.
Burrow, Alliance 2000, Ltd. and certain subscrik S-3 4.6 10/31/200! 333-2933¢
+10.1 ENGIobal Corporation Incentive Bonus Plan Dateéetff’e July 1, 200! 8-K 10.1 8/17/200¢ 001-14217
+10.2 First Amended and Restated ENGlobal Corporatioentige Bonus Plan
effective January 1, 201 1C¢-Q 10.1 5/5/201C 001-14217
+10.3 Amended and Restated 1998 Incentive Plan of Ragisttated June 8, 201  1C-K 10.6 3/28/200¢ 001-14217
+10.4 First Amendment to the Amended and Restated 19&htive Plan of
Registrant dated June 14, 2( 1C-K 10.7 3/28/200¢ 001-14217
+10.5 Form of Incentive Stock Option Award Agreement 888& Incentive Plan of
Registran 1C-K 10.8 3/28/200¢ 001-14217%
+10.6 Form of Non-qualified Stock Option Agreement Grah@utside of 1998
Incentive Plan of Registra S-8 10.80 8/24/200¢ 33:-12780:
+10.7 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement betw®egistrant and its
Independent Nc-employee Director 1C¢-Q 10.2 8/11/200¢ 001-14217
+10.8 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement of 200&iBgincentive Plan
between Registrant and its independent dire« 1C¢-Q 10.1 8/10/200¢ 001-14217
10.9 Stock Repurchase Program of Registrant effectine Jy 201( 8-K 99.1 6/7/201C 001-14217

10.1C Lease Agreement between Oral Roberts UniversityE¥@lobal
Engineering, Inc. dated January 27, 2! 1C-K 10.11 3/28/200¢ 001-14217
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Incorporated by Reference to:

Exhibit Form or Exhibit Filing Date SEC File
No. Description Schedule  No. with SEC Number
10.11 First Amendment to the Lease Agreement betweenRherts University
and ENGIlobal Engineering, Inc. dated April 5, 2( 10-K/A 10.26 3/29/2007 001-14217
10.1z Second Amendment to the Lease Agreement betwedrROb&rts
University and ENGlobal Engineering, Inc. datedel@, 200~ 10-K/A 10.27 3/29/2007 001-14217
10.12 Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement between RohErts University
and ENGlobal Eng, Inc. dated December 28, Z 1C-K/A 10.28 3/29/2007 001-14217
10.14 Fourth Amendment to the Lease Agreement betweehRdigerts University
and ENGIlobal Eng, Inc. dated February 27, 2 10-K/A 10.29 3/29/2007 001-14217
10.15  Fifth Amendment to the Lease Agreement between Rolkrts University
and ENGIlobal Engineering, Inc. dated July 28, 2 10-K/A 10.30 3/29/2007 001-14217
10.1€ Sixth Amendment to the Lease agreement betweenRditadrts University
and ENGIlobal Engineering, Inc. dated June 20, : 1C-K 10.17 3/28/200¢ 001-14217
10.17 Fourth Amendment to the Lease Agreement betweerNvith Belt
Portfolio, LLC and ENGIlobal Corporate Services,.ldated March 1, 201 1C¢-Q 10.2 5/5/201C 001-14217
10.1¢ Hand Note between South Louisiana Ethanol LLC -BN¢&lobal
Engineering, dated October 22, 2( 1C¢-Q 10.2 11/9/200° 001-14217
10.1¢ Collateral Mortgage between South Louisiana Ethah@ and ENGlobal
Engineering, Inc. dated August 26, 2( 1C¢-Q 10.3 11/9/200° 001-14217
10.2C Collateral Mortgage between South Louisiana Ethah@ and ENGlobal
Engineering, Inc. dated August 31, 2( 1C¢-Q 10.4 11/9/200° 001-14217
+10.21 Key Managers Incentive Plan of Registrant effecfimauary 1, 200 8-K 10.43 4/10/200° 001-14217
+10.2z Key executive Employment Agreement between Regisaad William A.
Coskey effective May 3, 201 8-K 99.1 6/14/201( 001-14217
+10.2% Form of Indemnification Agreement between Regidteand its Directors and
Executive Officers 1C-Q 10.1 8/11/200¢ 001-14217
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Incorporated by Reference to:

Exhibit Formor Exhibit Filing Date SEC File
No. Description Schedule  No. with SEC Number
+10.24 Appendix

ENGlobal Corporation 2009 Equity Incentive Pl DEF 14A A 4/30/200¢ 001-14217

+10.2¢ Appendix
Amendment to ENGlobal Corporation 2009 Equity IrteenPlan. DEF 14A A 4/30/201: 001-14217
Appendix
+10.2€ Amendment to ENGlobal Corporation 2009 Equity IrteenPlan. DEF 14A A 11/8/201° 001-1421:

10.27 Revolving Credit and Security Agreement dated dglay 29, 2012, by and

among ENGIlobal Corporation, ENGlobal U.S., Inc.,@&bbal International,

Inc., ENGlobal Government Services, Inc. and PNGKB&IA 8-K 10.1 5/31/201: 001-14217
10.2¢ Revolving Credit Note dated as of May 29, 2012 cexed by ENGlobal

Corporation, ENGlobal U.S., Inc., ENGlobal Inteipagl, Inc., ENGlobal

Government Services, Inc. and made payable to Palk,BNational

Associatior 8-K 10.2 5/31/201: 001-14217
10.2¢ Guaranty dated as of May 29, 2012, by ENGIlobal EmerMarkets, Inc. in

favor of PNC Bank, National Associatit 8-K 10.3 5/31/201: 001-14217
10.3C Pledge Agreement dated as of May 29, 2012, by emahg ENGIlobal

Corporation and PNC Bank, N 8-K 10.4 5/31/201: 001-14217
10.31 Intellectual Property Security Agreement dated M8y2012, by and among

ENGlobal Corporation, ENGlobal U.S., Inc., ENGlolakernational, Inc.,

ENGlobal Government Services, Inc., and PNC Bark, 8-K 10.5 5/31/201: 001-14217
10.3z2 Security Agreement dated May 29, 2012, by and antt¥Global Emerging

Markets, Inc. and PNC Bank, N 8-K 10.6 5/31/201: 001-14217
10.32 First Amendment to Revolving Credit and Securityédgment and

Forbearance Agreement by and between the RegisindPNC dated

September 21, 201 1C-Q 10.1 11/19/201: 001-14217
10.34 Extension of Forbearance of Rights and Remediembybetween the

Registrant and PNC dated October 30, 2I 1C¢-Q 10.2 11/19/201: 001-14217
10.3t Extension of Forbearance of Rights and Remediembybetween the

Registrant and PNC dated November 14, 2i 1C¢-Q 10.3 11/19/201: 001-14217
10.3€ Asset Purchase Agreement by and between the Regisind Steele Land

and Insp., LLC dated September 7, 2( 1C¢-Q 10.4 11/19/201: 001-14217
10.37 Amendment One to Asset Purchase Agreement by aaebere the Registra

and Steele Land and Inspection, LLC dated Noverah2012 1¢-Q 10.5 11/19/201: 001-14217
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Exhibit
No.

Incorporated by Reference to:

Formor Exhibit Filing Date
Description Schedule  No. with SEC

SEC File
Number

10.3¢

10.3¢

+10.4C

10.41

10.4z

10.4:

10.4¢

141

14.2

*21.1

*23.1

*31.1

*31.2

*32.1

*32.2

Second Amendment to Revolving Credit and Securgye&ment, Waiver
and Forbearance Extension by and between the Ragisind PNC dated
December 18, 201. 8-K 10.6 12/19/201:

Third Amendment to Revolving Credit Facility andcBety Agreement and
Limited Consent dated August 30, 2013, by and antbaedorrowers and tt
Agent 8-K 10.1 9/6/201:

Employment Agreement between ENGlobal Corporatiwth ark A. Hess
effective December 18, 20: 8-K 10.7 12/20/201:

Asset Purchase Agreement by and between ENGlobralo@ation and
Furmanite America, Inc. dated December 11, z 1C-K 10.76 4/15/201:

Asset Purchase Agreement by and between ENGIlolsa] lhc. and
Furmanite America, Inc. dated July 15, 2( 8-K 2.1 7/11/201:

Loan and Security Agreement dated as of SeptenthetQiLl4, by and among

ENGIlobal Corporation, ENGlobal U.S., Inc., ENGlodvernment

Services, Inc., ENGlobal International, Inc., ENGdbEmMerging Markets al

Regions Bank, an Alabama bal 8-K 10.1 9/17/201-

Revolving Note dated as of September 16, 2014 wgddy ENGlobal

Corporation, ENGlobal U.S., Inc. and ENGlobal Gaweent Services, Inc.

and made payable to Regions Bank, an Alabama | 8-K 10.2 9/17/201-
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics of Registrat@ddJune 17, 201 1C-K 14.1 4/12/201:

Code of Ethics for Chief Executive Officer and Serfinancial Officers of
Registrant dated June 17, 2(

10-K 14.2 4/12/201:
Subsidiaries of the Registre
Consent of Hein & Associates LL

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Act Rules 13a-
14 or 1514

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuait Exchange Act Rules 13a-
14 or 15+14

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Act Rules 13a-
14(b) or 15+14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 13

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuawnt Exchange Act Rules 13a-
14(b) or 15+14(b) and U.S.C. Section 13

* Filed herewith
+ Management contract or compensatory plan or geraent
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regidthas caused this Report to be signe
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly anigkd.

ENGlobal
Corporation

Dated: March 12, 2015 By: /s/ William A. Coskey

William A. Coskey, P.E
Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this Report has been signed belpihe following persons on behall
the Registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated:

By: /sl Mark A. Hess March 12, 2015
Mark A. Hess
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office

By: /s | William A. Coskey March 12, 2015
William A. Coskey, P.E
Chief Executive Officer,
Chairman of the Board, Director
(Principal Executive Officer

By: /s/ David W. Gent March 12, 2015
David W. Gent, P.E., Directc

By: /s/ Randall B. Hale March 12, 2015
Randall B. Hale, Directc

By: / s/ David C. Rouss:t March 12, 2015
David C. Roussel, Directc
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EXHIBIT 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

ENGlobal U.S., Inc Incorporated in the State of Tex

ENGlobal Government Services, It Incorporated in the State of Tex

ENGlobal International, Inc. Incorporated in BsitiVirgin Islands under the BVI Business Compaiets
of 2004

ENGIlobal Emerging Markets, In Incorporated in the State of Tex







EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference inRegistration Statements (No. 333-127803, NMd2#6 and No. 333-193214) on Form
S-8 and in the Registration Statements (No. 3338336nd No. 333-129336) on Form S-3 of ENGlobalpBmation of our report dated

March 12, 2015, relating to our audit of the coitadked financial statements, which appear in tmuwal Report on Form 10-K of
ENGlobal Corporation for the year ended DecembefQ14.

Hein & Associates LLP
Houston, Texas

March 12, 2015



EXHIBIT 31.1

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, William A. Coskey, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Report on Form 10-KebIGlobal Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this Report does antain any untrue statement of a material factroit ®o state a material fact necessatr
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgta under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the per
covered by this Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statdésjeand other financial information included insttiReport, fairly present in all mate
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this Report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer drate responsible for establishing and maintairdisglosure controls and procedures (as de
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iaretnal control over financial reporting (as defihin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f) anc
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and praesdwr caused such disclosure controls and proesdo be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made known to u:
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this Report is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over finanegborting, or caused such internal control ovearicial reporting to be desigr
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amsaraegarding the reliability of financial repodimand the preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regisatisclosure controls and procedures and preséamtbiés Report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls amdguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyRéport based on such evaluat
and

d) Disclosed in this Report any change in thggsteant's internal control over financial repogtithat occurred during the registra
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fodisbal quarter in the case of an annual repord}t thas materially affected, or
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer drithve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuat internal control over financial reportil
to the registrant's auditors and the audit commitfethe registrant's Board of Directors (or pesspearforming the equivalent functions):

Date:

a) All significant deficiencies and material Waasses in the design or operation of internalrobotwer financial reporting which &
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefreaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inwes management or other employees who have disatti role in the registran
internal control over financial reporting.

March 12, 201! /s/ William A. Coskey

William A. Coskey
Chief Executive Office







EXHIBIT 31.2

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Mark A. Hess, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Report on Form 10-KEbIGlobal Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this Report does antain any untrue statement of a material factroit ®o state a material fact necessatr
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgta under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the per
covered by this Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statdésjeand other financial information included insttiReport, fairly present in all mate
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this Report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer drate responsible for establishing and maintairdisglosure controls and procedures (as de
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iaretnal control over financial reporting (as defihin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f) anc
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and praesdwr caused such disclosure controls and proesdo be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made known to u:
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this Report is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over finanegborting, or caused such internal control ovearicial reporting to be desigr
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amsaraegarding the reliability of financial repodimand the preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regisatisclosure controls and procedures and preséamtbiés Report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls amdguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyRéport based on such evaluat
and

d) Disclosed in this Report any change in thggsteant's internal control over financial repogtithat occurred during the registra
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fodisbal quarter in the case of an annual repord}t thas materially affected, or
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer drithve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuat internal control over financial reportil
to the registrant's auditors and the audit commitfethe registrant's Board of Directors (or pesspearforming the equivalent functions):

Date:

a) All significant deficiencies and material Waasses in the design or operation of internalrobotwer financial reporting which &
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefreaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inwes management or other employees who have disatti role in the registran
internal control over financial reporting.

March 12, 201* /s/ Mark A. Hes:
Mark A. Hess
Chief Financial Office







EXHIBIT 32.1

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350,
as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban€xley Act of 2002

Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, I, WilliamGaskey, hereby certify that, to my knowledge, Amnual Report on Form 1K-of
ENGlobal Corporation for the fiscal year ended Deber 27, 2014 (the “Reportfully complies with the requirements of Sectiond)36i
Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of413$d that the information contained in the Refairty presents, in all material respe
the financial condition and results of operatiohENGlobal Corporation.

Date: March 12, 201* /s/ William A. Coskey
William A. Coskey
Chief Executive Office

This certification accompanies this Report on FAOG¥K pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarba@etey Act of 2002 and shall ni
except to the extent required by such Act, be deifited by the Company for purposes of Section Léhe Securities Exchange Act of 19
as amended (the “Exchange ActBuch certification will not be deemed to be incogted by reference into any filing under the SemsgiAc
of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, excapetextent that the Company specifically incorpesat by reference.







EXHIBIT 32.2

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350,
as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban€xley Act of 2002

Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, |, Mark Ass$jehereby certify that, to my knowledge, the ArdriReport on Form 10 of
ENGlobal Corporation for the fiscal year ended Deber 27, 2014 (the “Reportfully complies with the requirements of Sectiond)36i
Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of413$d that the information contained in the Refairty presents, in all material respe
the financial condition and results of operatiohENGlobal Corporation.

Date: March 12, 201* /s/ Mark A. Hes:
Mark A. Hess
Chief Financial Office

This certification accompanies this Report on FAOG¥K pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarba@etey Act of 2002 and shall ni
except to the extent required by such Act, be deéifited by the Company for purposes of Section Léhe Securities Exchange Act of 19
as amended (the “Exchange ActBuch certification will not be deemed to be incogted by reference into any filing under the SemsgiAc
of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, excepetextent that the Company specifically incorpesat by reference.







